
     
                    
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

 
Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell 

Vice Mayor Walter Fajet, Ph. D.                                  Councilman Bob Best  

Councilwoman Jacky Bravo                     Councilman Victor Vazquez, Ph. D. 
 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City Council, shall be barred from 

further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the majority vote 

of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, personal attacks 

and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium.” 

 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, August 8, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida  

 (In-person and virtually. See pages 3-4 for additional information) 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 

2. Invocation: Councilwoman Jacky Bravo  

 Pledge of Allegiance: Audience will lead the Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 
   

3. Agenda / Order of Business 
 

4. Awards & Presentations:   
 

A) Recognizing Miami Springs Little League Baseball Team for winning the District and 
Sectional Titles 

 
B) Recognizing the City Hall Lobby Artist of the Month for August 2022, Juan Andres 

Caruncho 
 

5. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general City business, may do so in 
person (subject to capacity restrictions) or virtually by following the instructions on pages 3-4. This 
portion of the meeting also includes any pre-screened video submittals.  The purpose of Open Forum 
is to encourage residents and members of the public to address their concerns and make comments on any 
item.  The City Council will not enter into a dialogue at this time. City staff will gladly address any question, 
issue, and/or comment after the meeting. The Mayor is the presiding officer of all Council meetings and shall 
conduct the meetings accordingly. 

 

 

6. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) June 27, 2022 – Regular Meeting 
B) July 20, 2022 – Special Meeting 

 

7. Reports from Boards & Commissions:  None. 
 
 



8. Public Hearings:    

 

A) Ordinance – Second Reading – An Ordinance Of The City Of Miami Springs, 
Florida, Amending Section 150-070.1, “Miami Springs Gateway Overlay District” Within Article Vii, 
“Business District” Of Chapter 150, “Zoning Code,” Of The City’s Code Of Ordinances To Revise 
The Creative Excellence Standards And Available Maximum Floor Area Ratio, To Clarify The 
Parking Review Process And Fee Applicability, And To Provide Additional Clarifications On The 
Overall District Project Review Process; Providing For Conflicts; Providing For Severability; 
Providing For Codification; And Providing For An Effective Date (This item will be deferred to 
August 22, 2022 Council Meeting) 

 

9. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted):   

 

A) Resolution – A Resolution Of The Mayor And The City Council Of The City Of Miami 
Springs, Florida, Approving The Issuance Of A Purchase Order To Computer Electric, Inc. In An 
Amount Not To Exceed $24,990.00 For The Installation Of Two Scoreboards At Prince Field; 
Providing For Authorization; And Providing For An Effective Date 

 

B) Resolution – A Resolution Of The Mayor And City Council Of The City Of Miami 
Springs, Florida, Approving The Issuance Of A Work Order To Bermello, Ajamil & Partners, Inc. 
For Phase 3 Of The South Royal Poinciana Boulevard Stormwater And Roadway Improvements 
Project Consisting Of Bidding, Construction Management, And Related Support Services In An 
Amount Not To Exceed $44,600; And Providing For An Effective Date 

 

C) Resolution – A Resolution Of The Mayor And City Council Of The City Of Miami 
Springs, Florida, Approving The Purchase Of Supply Services For Gasoline And Diesel Fuel For 
The City’s Departmental Vehicles From Pro Energy LLC In An Amount Not To Exceed $110,000 
Utilizing The Terms And Conditions Of Miami-Dade County Rtq-00676 Pursuant To Section 31-
11(E)(5) Of The City Code; Providing For Authorization; And Providing For An Effective Date 

 

D) Resolution – A Resolution Of The Mayor And City Council Of The City Of Miami 
Springs, Florida, Approving The Purchase Of Twelve L-Tron 4910lr Microphone Style Driver’s 
License Reader Kits With Magnetic Mounting Kits From L-Tron Corporation For The City’s Police 
Department In An Amount Not To Exceed $4,495.08 Utilizing The City’s Law Enforcement Trust 
Funds (LETF); Providing For Authorization; And Providing For An Effective Date 

 

E) Recommendation – Recommendation by Information Technology that Council 
authorize the City Manager to renew an agreement with Tyler Technologies for Executime 
employee time keeping software and expend budgeted funds in an amount not to exceed 
$13,923.93, for FY21/22 and an amount not to exceed budgeted funds for future fiscal years. 

 

F) Recommendation – Recommendation by Public Works that Council approves an 
increase to the existing open blanket purchase order #220065 to Thermal Concepts, in the amount 
of $14,000.00, approved under the authority of the City Manager, William Alonso, as an emergency 
procurement purchase, for maintenance and repairs for various air conditioning units – City-wide 

 

10. Old Business: None. 
   

11. New Business: None. 
  



  

12. Other Business:   

 
 A) Discussion on appointing a resident to the General Employee Pension Board Seat; 
Vacancy created by Ms. Elaine Pons 
 
 B) Request by Mayor Mitchell for discussion on parking and parking fees 
 
 C) Update on City's Annexation Process 
 

13. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 

B) City Manager 
 
C) City Council 

 

14. Adjourn 



 CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

 
The City of Miami Springs will hold a Council meeting on: 

Monday, August 8, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. at  

City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida  

(Physical Meeting Location) 

 
The meeting agenda is available online at: https://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/meetings 

 
Elected officials and City staff will participate from the physical meeting location.  

Members of the public may attend the meeting in person at the physical meeting location, or, 
alternatively, may watch or call in to the meeting by following these instructions: 

 

ATTEND THE MEETING IN PERSON AT THE PHYSICAL MEETING LOCATION 

The meeting will be held in person at the physical meeting location stated above.  
Admission to the physical meeting location is on a first-come, first-serve basis and space is limited.  

Doors will open 30 minutes prior to the meeting start time.  
The City highly encourages those in attendance to wear facial coverings and abide by social distancing as 

recommended by the CDC.   

WATCH THE MEETING 

• Comcast/Xfinity: Channel 77 (Meeting will not be live broadcast, but will be available for later viewing) 

• YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC2at9KNnqUxZRSw1UkhdHLQ/featured 

• From your computer/mobile device: https://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/meetings  

CALL IN TO THE PUBLIC MEETING  

Dial 305-805-5151 or 305-805-5152  
(Alternatively, you may also dial the phone numbers below to join the meeting: 

        1 (646) 558 8656, 1 (301) 715 8592, 1 (312) 626 6799, 1 (669) 900 9128, 1 (253) 215 8782,  

1 (346) 248 7799) then input the Meeting ID: 863-9512-4146, followed by #. 

There is no participant ID. Press # again. 

Any person requiring special accommodations to access this proceeding is asked to advise the City  
at least 2 days before the proceeding by contacting the City Clerk at cityclerk@miamisprings-fl.gov  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS WILL BE ACCEPTED BY THE FOLLOWING MEANS: 

EMAILED COMMENTS: Members of the public may email their public comments to the City in advance of 

the meeting. Please email the City at cityclerk@miamisprings-fl.gov by 12:00 p.m. on the day of the 
meeting with the subject line “PUBLIC COMMENT” and the following information in the body of the email: 
Your Name, Address, if you are a hired Consultant or City Employee, and/or if you are engaged in Lobbying 
Activities and/or representing an organization. Please limit your comments to no more than 350 words. Public 
comments received via email may be read into the record during the public comment portion of the agenda, if 
any.  

IN-PERSON COMMENTS: Members of the public may attend the meeting at the physical meeting location 
stated above and deliver their public comments in person during the public comment portion of the agenda.  

VIRTUAL COMMENTS: Public comments will also be accepted during the meeting using the virtual 

meeting platform as follows:  

By telephone: To ask to speak during the meeting, call in to the meeting using the instructions above. 
Please press *9 from your telephone and you will be called on to speak during public comments and 
identified by the last 4-digits of your telephone number.  

During the meeting, when your name or the last 4-digits of your telephone number is called, you will be 
unmuted and you may deliver your comments.  

https://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/meetings
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC2at9KNnqUxZRSw1UkhdHLQ/featured
https://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/meetings
mailto:cityclerk@miamisprings-fl.gov
mailto:cityclerk@miamisprings-fl.gov


Please be sure to be in a quiet area to avoid unnecessary noise. Please provide the following information 
before delivering your comments: Your Name, Address, if you are a hired Consultant or City Employee, 
and/or if you are engaged in Lobbying Activities and/or representing an organization. 

 

A time limit may be imposed for each speaker during public comment. 
Your cooperation is appreciated in observing the time limit. 

 
Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City 
Council, shall be barred from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to 
continue or again address the City Council is granted by the majority vote of the City Council members 
present. In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments when 
addressing the Council during public comments. 

 

PUBLIC RECORDS 
The meeting will be recorded for later viewing and is a public record. The virtual chat, if any, will be saved 
and is a public record. Minutes of the meeting will be taken and will be made available. 

 

NOTICE PURSUANT TO §286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES 

IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD, AGENCY, OR 

COMMISSION WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, HE 

OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, HE OR SHE 

MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE, WHICH 

RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations to participate in this proceeding is asked to advise the City at least 2 days before the 
proceeding by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 305-805-5006.  

 

LOBBYING ACTIVITIES 
In accordance with Section 33-01 of the City Code, adopting Section 2-11.1(s) of the Miami-Dade County 
Code, any person engaging in lobbying activities, as defined therein, must register at the City Clerk’s Office 
before addressing the City Council on the agenda items or engaging in lobbying activities. Specifically, all 
persons, firms or corporations employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, 
defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or decision of the City Council; (2) any action, 
decision, recommendation of any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of 
City personnel during the time period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or 
recommendation which will be heard or reviewed by the City Council, or a City Board or Committee shall 
register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose and shall 
state under oath his or her name, business address, the name and business address of each person or 
entity which has employed said registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she has been 
employed to lobby. A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the Office of the City Clerk and 
online at: https://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/cityclerk/lobbyist-registration-form-0. 

 

Have questions or need additional information? 

Write: cityclerk@miamisprings-fl.gov 

Call: 305-805-5006 

Mail: 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, FL 33166 
 

https://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/cityclerk/lobbyist-registration-form-0
mailto:cityclerk@miamisprings-fl.gov






 

 1 

      

 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
Regular Meeting Minutes  

Monday, June 27, 2022 7:00 p.m. 
City Hall Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 

Virtual Council Meeting using Communications Media Technology Pursuant to 
Governor’s Executive Order 20-69 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7:02 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell 
Vice Mayor Walter Fajet, Ph.D. 
Councilman Bob Best  
Councilwoman Jacky Bravo  
Councilman Victor Vazquez, Ph.D. 
 
City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso  
Assistant City Manager Tammy Romero  
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
City Attorney Haydee Sera 
City Attorney Eduardo Martos (via Zoom) 
City Attorney Jose Arango (via Zoom) 
Police Chief Armando Guzman 
Planning Director Chris Heid  
 
2. Invocation:  Offered by Councilman Bob Best 
 Pledge of Allegiance: The audience participated in leading the pledge. 

 
3. Agenda / Order of Business 
 

4. Awards & Presentations:   
 

A) Presentation by Eastern Flight 401 Organization on the memorial 
fundraising 
 
Mayor Mitchell welcomed Ms. Beverly Raposa who spoke on behalf of the Eastern 
Flight 401 Survivors.  She stated that she and the organization of survivors and 
supporters are absolutely thrilled about the proposed memorial installation 
celebrating the 50th Anniversary of Eastern Flight 401.  She stated that they 
embarked on this journey a few years ago and are finally seeing the fruits of their 
hard work.  She thanked the Council and City Administration for their continued 
support and hopes to see them at the unveiling in December. 
  

5. Open Forum:  The following members of the public addressed the City 



 

 2 

Council: Honorable Judge Lody Jean; Honorable Councilman Jorge Fors 1415 
Algeria Avenue; Nestor Suarez; Honorable Judge Ariel Rodriguez; Rafael Martinez, 
95 Deer Run. 
 
6. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) June 13, 2022 – Regular Meeting 

 
Councilman Best moved to approve the minutes of the June 13, 2022 Regular 
Meeting.  Vice Mayor Fajet seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call 
vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Fajet, Councilman Best, Councilwoman 
Bravo, Councilman Vazquez and Mayor Mitchell voting Yes. 
 
7. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None at this time. 
 
8. Public Hearings:  None at this time. 
 
9. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted):  

 
A) Resolution – A Resolution Of The Mayor And The City Council Of The City 

Of Miami Springs, Florida, Approving The Purchase Of Toro Golf Course Maintenance 
Equipment And Irrigation Parts From Tesco South Incorporated D/B/A Hector Turf In An 
Amount Not To Exceed $35,000; Providing For Authorization; And Providing For An 
Effective Date 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Councilman Vazquez 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Fajet, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Bravo, Councilman Vazquez 
and Mayor Mitchell voting Yes. 
 
10. Old Business:   
 

A) Resolution – A Resolution Of The Mayor And City Council Of The City Of 
Miami Springs, Florida, Establishing A Payment-In-Lieu-Of-Parking-Fee Pursuant To 
Section 150.070.1, “Miami Springs Overlay Gateway District,” Of The City’s Code Of 
Ordinances; Providing For Implementation; And Providing For An Effective Date 
 
Assistant City Manager Tammy Romero read the Resolution by title and the Staff 
Memo for the record. 
 
Councilwoman Bravo offered the following amendment:  
 
To modify the tiers to reflect only two tiers; amending spaces needed between 1 -
20 parking spaces at $30,000 per space; for parking spaces needed of 21 and over 
at $40,000 per space  
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Resolution as amended.  Councilwoman 
Bravo seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as 



 

 3 

follows: Vice Mayor Fajet, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Bravo, Councilman 
Vazquez and Mayor Mitchell voting Yes. 

 
11. New Business:   
 

A) Ordinance – First Reading – An Ordinance Of The City Of Miami Springs, 
Florida, Amending Section 150-070.1, “Miami Springs Gateway Overlay District” Within 
Article VII, “Business District” Of Chapter 150, “Zoning Code,” Of The City’s Code Of 
Ordinances To Revise The Creative Excellence Standards And Available Maximum 
Floor Area Ratio, To Clarify The Parking Review Process And Fee Applicability, And To 
Provide Additional Clarifications On The Overall District Project Review Process; 
Providing For Conflicts; Providing For Severability; Providing For Codification; And 
Providing For An Effective Date 

 
Assistant City Manager Tammy Romero read the Ordinance on first reading. 
 
After discussion by the City Council and clarification by the City Attorney, the City 
Attorney compiled the following revisions for consideration: 
 

• Specificity of “Subject to approval by City/City Council…” within the table or 
as a Whereas clause as a coverall  

• 150-070.1. (C)(6) Design Standards – including verbiage of “at least three” 

• 150-070.1. (C)(6A)(a) Art in Public Places – deleting “murals” “frescoes” 
“paintings” requiring the appraisals for the value of the proposed art 

• 150-070.1. (D) Green Building Certification option added to the elements 
table 

• 150-070 (D) Parking Requirement – Added that the City Planner utilizing a 
parking study chosen by the City and reimbursement to the City paid by the 
applicant; adding parking space abutting or adjacent to property; when 
parking fee is to be paid;  

• 150-070 (F) Site Plan Review – Reimburse City costs incurred by the use of 
technical/legal expertise to be paid by the applicant 

• 150-070 (D) Parking Requirement – removing provision of 3) bicycle parking; 
4) distance of bus/trolley stops; or to reconsider the weight on the decision 
process on those items 

 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Ordinance on first reading as amended.  
Vice Mayor Fajet seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote 
was as follows: Vice Mayor Fajet, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Bravo, 
Councilman Vazquez and Mayor Mitchell voting Yes. 
 
 B) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami 
Springs, Florida, Approving A Special Magistrate Services Agreement With Hillah Sara 
Mendez, P.A.; Providing For Authorization; And Providing For An Effective Date 
 
Assistant City Manager Tammy Romero read the Resolution by title.  City Attorney 
Haydee Sera opened the item to the City Council and also introduced Ms. Hillah 
Sara Mendez, who attended via Zoom. 



 

 4 

 
After some discussion, Vice Mayor Fajet moved to approve the agreement with 
Ms. Hillah Sara Mendez to serve as Special Magistrate.  There was no second on 
the motion and the motion failed.  
 
There was further discussion on the item, Councilwoman Bravo made a motion to 
allow for more application submittals from other special magistrates and/or 
explore the RFQ/RFP process and go through a selection process to appoint a 
special magistrate.  The motion failed due to lack of a second. 
 
After extensive discussion, Vice Mayor Fajet moved to approve the Resolution as 
read.  Councilwoman Bravo seconded the motion, which carried 3-2 on roll call 
vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Fajet, Councilwoman Bravo, and Mayor 
Mitchell voting Yes; Councilman Best and Councilman Vazquez voting No. 
 
 C) Discussion of Miami Association of Realtors’ grant for the placement of City 
Sign 
 
Assistant City Manager Tammy Romero read the Staff Memo for the record.  City 
Manager William Alonso was available to answer the City Council’s questions.  
The City Manager recommended the Northside of the Golf median area with the 
stacked sign. 
 
After some discussion, the City Council stated that they will get back to the City 
Manager with their choice on the stacked or non-stacked signed and the location 
of the sign at the Curtiss Parkways Median across from the Golf Course Driving 
Range. 
 
12. Other Business:   
 

A) Follow up discussion on Charter Section 3.06(7) relating to partial terms of 
office 
 
City Attorney Haydee Sera provided a follow-up on a previous discussion item 
presented by Vice Mayor Walter Fajet.  She explained that her office did a survey 
on other City Charter’s and have provided two models on amending the section of 
the Charter in question.  Model No. 1 provided that the appointment/elected of the 
position due to the vacancy would not count as a term.  Model No. 2 offers that 
appointment/elected would not count as a term if office is held less than half of a 
term. 
 
It was general consensus of the City Council to direct the City Attorney and City 
Clerk to move forward with Model No. 2, for the April 2023 Election process. This 
item will come forward in the fall for further consideration. 
 
Councilman Best made a motion to extend the meeting to 11:15 p.m.  Vice Mayor 
Fajet seconded the motion and the motion carried on 5-0 voice vote.  The vote was 
as follows: Vice Mayor Fajet, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Bravo, Councilman 



 

 5 

Vazquez and Mayor Mitchell voting Yes. 
 

B) Update on Miami Dade County's Rapid Transit Zone (RTZ) Ordinance  
 
Mayor Mitchell updated the City Council on the recent activities of the proposed 
ordinance. She stated that the ordinance was presented to the County 
Commission for first reading on July 7th.  She emphasized that the ordinance is 
completely different from the original version presented over a year ago.  Mayor 
Mitchell stated that the City still has several concerns regarding the Abraham 
Tract and some other components of the ordinance as it applies to Miami Springs.  
She said that our City Manager and City Attorneys have been discussing these 
concerns at the County level and we will be submitting the City's written position 
on the RTZ ordinance to the County.    

 
C) Update on Four-City Annexation Agreement Application  

 
Mayor Mitchell reminded the City Council that the County Commission will be 
considering the Four-City Annexation application on July 7th for first reading.  She 
stated that the expected action at this meeting will be to direct the County 
Attorney to draft an interlocal agreement between the City and County. She also 
stated that she met with several members of the County Commission, answering 
any questions or concerns.  She stated that she hopes to see a successful 
outcome at the meeting. 

 
D) Discussion on Millage Cap Setting meeting scheduled July 20th and two 

August Budget workshops scheduled for August 15th and 29th  
 
City Manager William Alonso reminded the City Council and the public that the 
Special Millage Setting meeting is set for Wednesday, July 20th at 5:01 p.m. this 
year.  He also stated that the Budget Workshops are set for August 15th and 29th.   
 
13. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
City Attorney Haydee Sera had no report at this time.  
  

B) City Manager 
 

City Manager William Alonso thanked everyone for their well wishes, he stated that 
he is feeling a lot better; had no further report at this time.   
 

C) City Council 
 
Vice Mayor Fajet had no report at this time.    
 
Councilman Vazquez had no report at this time. 
 



 

 6 

Councilman Best had no report at this time. 
 
Councilwoman Bravo had no report at this time.  
 
Mayor Mitchell stated that she would get with the City Attorney for an additional 
change to the parking fees resolution for the City Council to consider.   
 
 
 
14. Adjourn 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 11:05 
p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 7 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
This 8th day of August, 2022. 
 
 
           
Maria Puente Mitchell, Mayor 
 
 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY 
DECISION MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED 
A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM 
RECORD OF THE PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO 
BE BASED THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE 
INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 



 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

Special Council Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, July 20, 2022 5:01 p.m. 

City Hall Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 
Virtual Council Meeting using Communications Media Technology Pursuant to 

Governor’s Executive Order 20-69 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 5:02 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell 
Vice Mayor Walter Fajet, Ph.D. 
Councilman Bob Best  
Councilwoman Jacky Bravo  
Councilman Victor Vazquez, Ph.D. 

 
City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso  
Assistant City Manager Tammy Romero  
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria  
City Attorney Haydee Sera  
 
2. Invocation: Offered by Vice Mayor Walter Fajet 
 . 
3. Pledge of Allegiance/Salute to the Flag: The audience participated 
 
4. Public Comment:  The following members of the public addressed the City 
Council:  No speakers at this time. 
 
5. New Business: 
 

A) Resolution - A Resolution Of The Mayor And City Council Of The City Of 
Miami Springs, Florida, Declaring, As Required By Section 200.065, Florida Statutes, The 
City’s Proposed Millage Rate, Rolled-Back Rate Computed Pursuant To Section 
200.065(1), Florida Statutes, And The Date, Time And Place At Which The First And 
Second Public Budget Hearings Will Be Held To Consider The Proposed Millage Rate And 
The Tentative Budget For Fiscal Year 2022-2023; Directing The City Clerk And City 
Manager To File This Resolution With The Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser; 
Authorizing The City Manager To Change Budget Hearing Dates, If Needed; And Providing 
For An Effective Date 
 
City Manager Alonso read the Resolution by title.  He read the staff memo for the 
record.     
 



 
 2 

 
After some brief discussion, Councilman Best moved to approve the Resolution with 
the millage cap at 6.9900 mills. Councilman Vazquez seconded the motion, which 
carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Fajet, Councilman 
Best, Councilwoman Bravo, Councilman Vazquez, and Mayor Mitchell voting Yes.   

 
 B) Resolution - A Resolution Of The Mayor And City Council Of The City 

Of Miami Springs, Florida, Expressing The City’s Intent To Provide Property Tax Relief By 
Reducing Its Millage Upon Approval Of The City’s Annexation Application Which Is Pending 
Before The Miami-Dade County Board Of County Commissioners; Providing For 
Transmittal; And Providing For An Effective Date 

 
City Manager Alonso read the Resolution by title.   
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Resolution as read. Vice Mayor Fajet 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Fajet, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Bravo, Councilman Vazquez, and 
Mayor Mitchell voting Yes.   
 
4. Adjourn 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 5:25 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
This 8th day of August, 2022. 
 
 
           
Maria Puente Mitchell, Mayor 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 



 
 3 

PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 



ORDINANCE NO.    - 2022 1 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, 2 

FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 150-070.1, “MIAMI 3 

SPRINGS GATEWAY OVERLAY DISTRICT” WITHIN 4 

ARTICLE VII, “BUSINESS DISTRICT” OF CHAPTER 150, 5 

“ZONING CODE,” OF THE CITY’S CODE OF 6 

ORDINANCES TO REVISE THE CREATIVE EXCELLENCE 7 

STANDARDS AND AVAILABLE MAXIMUM FLOOR AREA 8 

RATIO, TO CLARIFY THE PARKING REVIEW PROCESS 9 

AND FEE APPLICABILITY, AND TO PROVIDE 10 

ADDITIONAL CLARIFICATIONS ON THE OVERALL 11 

DISTRICT PROJECT REVIEW PROCESS; PROVIDING 12 

FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 13 

PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING FOR 14 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 15 

WHEREAS, the City of Miami Springs (the “City”) finds it periodically necessary to 16 

amend its Code of Ordinances (the “Code”) in order to update regulations and procedures 17 

to implement municipal goals and objectives; and 18 

WHEREAS, on June 25, 2018, the City adopted Ordinance No. 1106-2018 to 19 

approve i) an amendment to the text of the City’s Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use 20 

Element for a portion of the Central Business District by creating the Miami Springs 21 

Gateway Overlay District (the “District”), ii) provide for enhanced building requirements, 22 

and iii) approve a small-scale amendment to the City’s Future Land Use Map (FLUM) in 23 

furtherance thereof; and 24 

WHEREAS, also on June 25, 2018, the City adopted Ordinance No. 1107-2018 to 25 

create the Miami Springs Gateway Overlay District (the “District”) and provide regulations 26 

for the District, which were amended on January 14, 2019 pursuant to Ordinance No. 27 

1111-2019; and 28 

WHEREAS, as a result of recent development, the City Council has had the 29 

opportunity to further review the District regulations (which are codified in Section 30 

150.070.1 of the City’s Code) and understand its effects; and  31 

WHEREAS, the City’s review has resulted in various recommendations to clarify 32 

the District regulations, as set forth herein, in order to further provide for the orderly, 33 

planned future development of lands in the District; and 34 

WHEREAS, on     , 2022, at a duly noticed public hearing in 35 

accordance with law, the City Council, sitting as the Local Planning Agency, reviewed 36 

and recommended approval of this Ordinance, and determined that it is consistent with 37 

the City’s Comprehensive Plan; and  38 



Ordinance No.   -2022 
Page 2 of 12 

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed this Ordinance at a duly noticed public 39 

hearing in accordance with law and determined that it is consistent with the City Code; 40 

and 41 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this proposed Ordinance serves to further 42 

enhance the protection of the public health, safety and welfare. 43 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 44 

OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:1 45 

Section 1. Recitals. That the above recitals are confirmed, adopted, and 46 

incorporated herein and made a part hereof by reference. 47 

Section 2. Amending Code. That Section 150.070.1 “Miami Springs Gateway 48 

Overlay District” within Chapter 150, “Zoning Code,” of the Code of Ordinances of Miami 49 

Springs, Florida, is hereby amended as follows:  50 

Chapter 150 – ZONING CODE 51 

* * * 52 

ARTICLE VII. BUSINESS DISTRICT 53 

* * * 54 

Sec. 150-070.1. Miami Springs Gateway Overlay District. 55 

(A) Purpose. The purpose of the Miami Springs Gateway Overlay District ("Gateway 56 

District"), located within the Central Business District for the area abutting and/or 57 

adjacent to the outgoing/incoming vehicular bridges to/from the City of Hialeah, as 58 

identified in the City's Future Land Use Map and herein, is to facilitate placemaking 59 

by enhancing neighborhood character and authenticity through participatory design 60 

and identifying projects such architecturally significant buildings, entrance features, 61 

art in public places, improved landscaping and signage, traffic calming features, and 62 

promotion of the City's history. The foregoing will further the goals, objectives, and 63 

policies of the Central Business District, which are to foster a suburban downtown 64 

that satisfy the business, service, dining, and entertainment needs of the 65 

community's residents, as further detailed in the City's Comprehensive Plan and § 66 

150.070 of the City Code.  67 

(B) Boundary. As identified in the City's Future Land Use Map, the Gateway District shall 68 

be defined as that area bounded by Canal Street, the alley southeast of Hook Square, 69 

South Royal Poinciana Boulevard, North Royal Poinciana Boulevard and Nahkoda 70 

Drive. More specifically this area includes: Lots 24—26 Block 86; Tract A, Block 85; 71 

Tract B, Block 85; Tract C, Block 85; Lot 9, Block 85; Lots 1—2, Block 66; Lot 6, 72 

Block 66; Lot 7, Block 66; Lot 8, Block 66 and Track G; Lots 10, 12-14 And Tracks E 73 

and F; Lot 16, Block 66; Track D, Block 66; Lots 21—22, Block 66; Lots 31—34, 74 

                                                            
1 Coding: Strikethrough words are deletions to the existing words. Underlined words are additions to the existing words. Changes 
between first and second reading are indicated with double strikethrough and double underline. 



Ordinance No.   -2022 
Page 3 of 12 

Block 66; Lots 28—30, Block 66; Lot 27, Block 66; Tract C, Block 66; and Lots 21—75 

22, Block 66. For reference, the area is identified below.  76 

 77 

(C) Design Standards. The City desires for new and existing buildings within the Gateway 78 

District to become more aesthetically pleasing, have architectural elements that 79 

highlight the City's history, facilitate pedestrian activity and walkability, and assist in 80 

traffic calming. As opposed to a mandate, the City desires to accomplish these 81 

objectives through incentives in development standards that will encourage property 82 

owners to improve their respective properties in a manner that results in cohesive 83 

building design and features throughout the Gateway District. The standards are as 84 

follows:  85 

1. Building height limitations. In keeping with the applicable requirement of the 86 

CBD, the maximum building height shall be no more than 40 feet and no more 87 

than three stories. Rooftops may be activated provided that no vertical 88 

construction exceeds the height restrictions stated herein.  89 

2. Setbacks. The setbacks in the CBD shall remain in effect for the Gateway 90 

District, except as follows:  91 

a. All buildings shall be built to the front property line, but the first floor shall be 92 

recessed ten feet, so as to facilitate expanded sidewalks or arcade for 93 

increased pedestrian activity; and  94 

b. No rear yard setback is required.  95 

3. Uses. The uses in the CBD shall remain in effect for the Gateway District, except 96 

that hotels shall be prohibited in the Gateway District. Additionally, first floor uses 97 

along road rights-of-way shall be limited to restaurant and/or retail. The ground 98 

floor shall contain occupiable, air-conditioned space for permitted commercial 99 

uses with a minimum depth of 40 feet from the building façade for those portions 100 

of the building along road rights-of-way, except such features as, without 101 

limitation, driveways, utility infrastructure, colonnades and outside dining areas. 102 

Direct access to such uses and full storefront windows are encouraged. Upper 103 

floors may be commercial, office, residential, or a mix of residential, office, and 104 

commercial. The mixed-use ratio found in § 150.070 of the Code shall not apply 105 

to the Gateway District.  106 

4. Architectural design. It is required that all new site development, structures, 107 

buildings, remodelings and renovations show proper architectural design 108 



Ordinance No.   -2022 
Page 4 of 12 

concepts and be appropriate to their surroundings. All new construction and 109 

remodeling and renovation of existing buildings and structures within the 110 

Gateway District shall:  111 

a. Exhibit elements of the Pueblo/Mission Revival architectural design 112 

standard. Examples of these styles will be available through the Office of 113 

the City Planner;  114 

b. Be designed in such a manner as to create, improve, or connect pedestrian 115 

amenities in the subject property and surrounding area, giving specific 116 

consideration to such things as, without limitation, linkages 117 

in/between/among circulation patterns, relationships to architectural and 118 

urban design features, relationships to public and private spaces, and 119 

accessibility, usability and coordination with adjacent properties;  120 

c. To the extent possible, install awnings or eyebrows for portions of the 121 

project that abut City sidewalks;  122 

d. Be installed underground all on-site utilities. Large transformers shall be 123 

placed on the ground within pad amounts, enclosures or vaults;  124 

e. Provide adequate landscaping to screen all aboveground facilities.  125 

f. All satellite dishes, antennas, and or other telecommunications equipment 126 

must be appropriately screened such that it is not visible from the street.  127 

g. Limit any residential elements to upper floors. Residential dwelling units in 128 

the upper floors shall be have an average square foot requirement of no 129 

less than 900 square feet, with an individual unit minimum requirement of 130 

no less than 800 square feet. Efficiencies, studio, and loft apartments are 131 

prohibited.  132 

5. Floor Area Limitations. All buildings within the Gateway District shall be limited 133 

to a floor area ratio (F.A.R.) of 1.0, in keeping with the limitation of the CBD, 134 

except that properties may be developed/redeveloped up to an F.A.R. of 1.7 135 

through the satisfaction of the creative excellence standards established in this 136 

section.  137 

6. Creative Excellence Standards. For a property to take advantage of a project 138 

F.A.R. in excess of 1.0 as referenced in subsection 3 5 herein, a development 139 

or redevelopment project must incorporate a combination of elements from at 140 

least three of the Creative Excellence categories provided below, which shall be 141 

demonstrated by the property owner at the time of initial site plan review. 142 

Notwithstanding the cumulative value of the Creative Excellence elements, no 143 

project may exceed an F.A.R. of 1.7. No single element may be counted towards 144 

the satisfaction of more than one standard. The schedule of Creative Excellence 145 

elements for projects in the Gateway District are as follows:  146 

Category  Creative Excellence Element  Amount of 
F.A.R.  
(up to specified 
amount 



Ordinance No.   -2022 
Page 5 of 12 

depending on 
degree of 
compliance) 

A. Site 
Planning and 
Design  

a. Art in public places—Durable creations that can 
be original works of art designed specifically for the 
site including, but not be limited to, sculptures, 
murals, monuments, frescoes, fountains, 
paintings, stained glass, or ceramics and may 
include architectural designs, components or 
structures. The "art work" medium can include, but 
not be limited to, glass, steel, bronze, wood, stone 
and concrete. For purposes of the art program, "art 
work" does not include the following: (1) directional 
elements, such as signage or graphics; (2) objects 
that are mass-produced in a standard design; or (3) 
landscape gardening, unless substantially 
comprising durable elements defined as "art work" 
under this section. The art shall be placed in an 
exterior area on the property subject to the 
development or on public property within the 
Gateway District, which is easily accessible or 
clearly visible to the general public from adjacent 
public property such as a street or other public 
thoroughfare or sidewalk. At a minimum, the art 
work shall cost one percent of total construction 
cost as indicated on the Building Permit or 
$25,000.00 whichever is greater. An appraisal or 
other evidence of the value of the proposed art, 
including acquisition and installation costs, shall be 
submitted at the time of initial site plan review. The 
design and placement of the art isn subject to 
approval by the City during site plan review. This 
element may be satisfied with a decorative water 
features—Considering movement, sound, 
reflection, recreation, cooling effect, architectural 
effect, coordination with plaza or other special 
place, public-private transition, visual impact, and 
relation to overall project design. In the alternative, 
a property may elect to pay the City an amount 
equal to the value of the art that meets this element 
in lieu of art on the property, which the City shall 
use for public art and beautification improvements. 

0.2  

b. Community Entry Feature—A thematic 
architectural or landscape design elements that 
incorporates a special landmark feature or public 
art to identify the community, representative of the 

0.20  



Ordinance No.   -2022 
Page 6 of 12 

City character. The Feature shall be subject to 
approval by the City. 
c. Directional Signage—A thematic, permanent 
sign incorporated into a right-of-way feature that 
orients pedestrians and drivers to facilities and 
other points of interest. The design of the signage 
will be subject to approval by the City. 

0.20  

B. 
Improvements: 
Rights-of-Way 
and On-Site 
Public Spaces  

a. Alley improvements—Resurfacing and lighting 
in accordance with the specifications as 
established by the City Engineer. Includes the 
placement of all utility lines, transformers and 
related equipment underground and/or in vaults.  
 

0.2  

b. Right-of-Way improvements—Improvements to 
crosswalks, sidewalks, canal banks, curbing, 
landscaping islands and other. 

0.2  

c. Installation of trolley stops/bus shelter on the 
subject property or neighboring property. 

0.15  

C. Site 
Improvements  

a. Lighting—Installation of decorative lighting (any 
combination building, landscape and site lighting).  

0.1  

b. Landscape maturity—This bonus applies to 
landscaping that is a minimum 50% bigger than 
minimum standards for onsite plantings. 

0.2  

c. Street trees, grates and irrigation—
Landscaping on the public right-of-way shall occur 
for the entire street frontage of the property and 
shade trees shall be planted no further apart than 
30 feet on center. Palms shall not be counted 
towards this elements. This bonus applies to 
landscaping that is a minimum 50% bigger than 
minimum standards for onsite plantings. 

0.1  

D. Green 
Buildings 

Green Building Certification. LEED (New 
Construction or Major Renovation) Silver or 
greater, or certification by the Florida Green 
Building Council 

0.5 

 (a) The applicant must successfully register the 
project with the Green Building Certification 
Institute or the Florida Green Building Coalition, or 
other third party certifying agency as approved by 
the City Planner, and provide evidence of such 
registration  

 

 (b) Applicant shall have a minimum of one LEED 
accredited professional, or other similarly 
accredited professional, on the design team. 
Applicant shall provide a copy of the LEED 
accreditation certificate or similar certification and 

 



Ordinance No.   -2022 
Page 7 of 12 

describe the role of the LEED accredited 
professional on the design team 

 (c) The applicant must provide a copy of the 
pertinent credit checklist indicating which credits 
the applicant intends to achieve along with a 
written narrative and detailed drawings and plans 
illustrating the applicant's intent to meet the 
prerequisites as described in the applicable LEED 
Rating System or FGBC Designation for the 
specific building type 

 

 (d) Prior to the issuance of the first principal 
building permit the applicant shall post a 
performance bond equal to five percent of the total 
cost of the construction in order to secure 
performance and fulfillment of the applicant. In lieu 
of the bond required by this Section, the City may 
accept an irrevocable letter of credit from a 
financial institution authorized to do business in 
Florida or provide evidence of cash deposited in an 
escrow account in a financial institution in the State 
of Florida in the name of the applicant and the City. 
The letter of credit or escrow shall be in the same 
amount of the bond if it were posted. If the project 
fails to meet the criteria required for certification by 
the Green Building Certification Institute or other 
nationally recognized certifying agency within one 
year after receiving the City's certificate of 
occupancy, the applicant shall either request an 
extension or forfeit 100 percent of the bond. The 
applicant, for good cause shown, may request an 
extension of time of up to one additional year to 
achieve certification. Such extension may be 
granted at the sole discretion of the City Council 
after having considered the factors and 
improvements necessary to achieve the requisite 
certification. If certification is not achieved within 
two years after receiving the City's certificate of 
occupancy, the applicant shall forfeit 100 percent 
of the bond to the City 

 

(D) Parking Requirements. The CBD parking requirements as provided in § 147 

150.070(E)(1—3) shall apply to the Gateway District, including, without limitation, the 148 

grandfathering of provided parking, if any, for existing buildings and current uses. 149 

Additionally, because of the uniqueness of the buildings, configuration of parcels, 150 

and road network in the Gateway District, the minimum parking space requirements 151 

and design for new construction or alterations to existing structures that expand 152 



Ordinance No.   -2022 
Page 8 of 12 

occupiable space, shall be determined on a case-by-case basis. The City Planner 153 

shall have the authority to establish parking requirements for alterations and new 154 

construction by counting a combination on-site and on-street parking and other 155 

elements identified below. In establishing the required parking, the City Planner shall 156 

utilize a parking study prepared by a licensed and qualified individual to be paid for 157 

by the applicant. For any on-street parking space(s) counted towards the satisfaction 158 

of a property's requirement, irrespective of whether such spaces are immediately 159 

abutting or adjacent to the subject property, or any spaces otherwise waived as a 160 

result of one of the factors listed below, a fee shall be paid to the City for each such 161 

parking space prior to the issuance of a building permit, in an amount set from time 162 

to time by approved resolution of the City Council. The funds shall be used to fund 163 

parking and wayfinding improvements in the Gateway District and the CBD. In 164 

determining the parking requirements for non-grandfathered properties, the following 165 

shall be considered:  166 

1. Availability of on-site parking;  167 

2. Availability of on-street parking;  168 

3. Provision of bicycle parking;  169 

4. Distance to, or inclusion of, bus and trolley stops;  170 

5. Internal capture of peak traffic trips as a result of mix of uses;  171 

6. Distance to public parking; and  172 

7. Walking accessibility of the site.  173 

All on-site parking shall be appropriately landscape to provide visual relief and, to the 174 

extent possible, shade.  175 

(E) Project Review Process. The following formal approval process for the City shall 176 

apply to all new construction and redevelopment projects within the Gateway District.  177 

1. Optional informational and pre-application meeting with City Staff.  178 

2. Mandatory application preliminary review meeting with City Staff.  179 

3. Applications for variances, if any, shall be submitted to the City Board of 180 

Adjustment for review and consideration in accordance with the procedures set 181 

forth in Code §§ 150-110 through 150-113.  182 

4. The City Zoning and Planning Board will have the responsibility to review all site 183 

and development plans and to make recommendations for modification, 184 

approval or denial to the City Council in accordance with Code §§ 150-101 and 185 

150-102.  186 

5. The decisions and recommendations of the City Board of Adjustment and Zoning 187 

and Planning Board will be reviewed for final approval by the City Council in 188 

accordance with the procedures set forth in Code § 150-113.  189 

6. The City Council shall authorize the preparation and issuance of a Development 190 

Order for each project application that has completed the Development Review 191 

Process.  192 



Ordinance No.   -2022 
Page 9 of 12 

(F) Site Plan Review. Any development within the Gateway District shall be required to 193 

have the site and development plans approved as provided herein before a building 194 

permit is issued to insure that development is in accord with the intent of this district. 195 

Applications for site and development plan approval shall be submitted to the 196 

Planning Office according to the provisions of the Zoning Code and the additional 197 

requirements and procedures specified herein.  198 

1. The application for site and development plan approval shall include but shall 199 

not be limited to:  200 

a. Plans, maps, studies and data which may be necessary to determine 201 

whether the particular proposed development meets the intent of the 202 

Gateway District, and the specific requirements and standards contained in 203 

this subsection;  204 

b. A survey showing property and ownership lines; existing structures, alleys, 205 

easements and utility lines;  206 

c. A traffic study providing such information as, without limitation, a location 207 

map showing the project site in relation to proximate major road systems in 208 

and out the City, the anticipated peak morning and evening trips to be 209 

generated by the proposed project, the current level of service for roadways 210 

and intersections within 500 feet of the project, in and out of the City's 211 

jurisdiction, inclusive of the following roads in the City of Hialeah: 212 

Okeechobee Road, Palm Avenue, Hialeah Drive, and East 1st Avenue;  213 

d. General nature of the proposed development, planned uses and activities 214 

and the name of the developer;  215 

e. A site plan showing setbacks, height, floor area ratio, orientation and all 216 

existing and proposed site development as required by this ordinance. 217 

Landscaping Design may be incorporated into the site plan or submitted as 218 

a separate plan.  219 

f. Dimensioned floor plan(s) and cross sections;  220 

g. To the extent sought, an explanation of how the project's design and/or 221 

amenities are meeting the creative excellence standards and the proposed 222 

value attributed to each element;  223 

h. Exterior colored elevations of each building facade (including, but not limited 224 

to, renderings, sketches, and/or perspectives). Elevations must be mounted 225 

on 24-inch by 36-inch boards and submitted to the City prior to public 226 

meetings;  227 

i. One set of identical uncolored elevations shall be submitted in paper format. 228 

Elevations must include all items affecting the appearance of the building 229 

including, but not limited to, site amenities, street furniture, air-conditioning 230 

grilles, compressors, mechanical equipment, exterior colors and material 231 

designations, exterior lighting, landscaping, and all signs. These drawings 232 

shall be referenced to the color and/or material samples submitted with the 233 

application and on the mounted drawings. Photographs and other similar 234 



Ordinance No.   -2022 
Page 10 of 12 

documents which provide sufficient information will suffice for small-scale 235 

projects where applicable;  236 

j. Detailed drawings for all signs, (with color and text styles, referenced in the 237 

application), except those which cannot be determined because the 238 

occupancy of the space is not known, in which case, only the text shall be 239 

excluded;  240 

k. A description of exterior material designations and surface treatments (with 241 

attached samples, catalog specs, or colored brochures) including roofs and 242 

ground treatments. Sample materials may be submitted as segments, 243 

catalog cuts, or photographic records attached to the application. Large, 244 

bulky materials whose size or shape will not fit easily with the application 245 

file will not be accepted;  246 

l. Exterior façade color samples complying with the City of Miami Springs 247 

approved color palette shall be submitted with the application (including that 248 

of signs);  249 

m. All lighting proposed (i.e. fixture types and locations, materials, lamp design, 250 

illumination colors, etc.) shall be included within a site photometric plan and 251 

fixture schedule;  252 

n. Other information as may reasonably be required by the City Staff to provide 253 

information needed to process the application;  254 

o. One, professionally crafted, two-point perspective color rendering of the 255 

project and one rendered landscaped site plan for review by City Staff. This 256 

shall be completed prior to public meetings. Digital images of the plans and 257 

renderings must be submitted in JPG, JPEG, TIF, or TIFF formats, resample 258 

at no greater than an 11-inch by 17-inch paper size, with a resolution of 200 259 

dots per inch (dpi), for use in a Microsoft PowerPoint presentation at the 260 

City Council meeting;  261 

p. Points of ingress and egress for vehicular and pedestrian traffic, circulation 262 

patterns within the project, including location and design of east/west 263 

roadways, where required;  264 

q. Location, character, and scale of parking and service facilities, including 265 

area and number of parking spaces, character of structural parking, if any; 266 

location of loading areas and commercial vehicle parking.  267 

r. Any additional materials and information as may be required by the proper 268 

agencies of the City;  269 

s. Where a proposed development is planned to be constructed in phases, the 270 

timing of the first phase shall be indicated. The information concerning the 271 

nature of the development, uses, location and floor areas to be developed 272 

shall also be supplied. The same information shall be provided for 273 

succeeding stages. Initiation of succeeding stages shall be made 274 

dependent upon the completion of earlier stages and the supplying of any 275 

information that may be required by the proper City agencies;  276 



Ordinance No.   -2022 
Page 11 of 12 

t. When a proposed development contains provisions concerning the 277 

establishment and continuing operation and maintenance of improvements 278 

and facilities for common use by the occupants of the project and the 279 

general public, but which are not provided, operated, or maintained at 280 

general public expense, the owner shall give assurance in a manner 281 

approved by the City Council that such improvements and facilities will be 282 

maintained without future expense to the City, and that the development will 283 

conform to approved site and development plans; and  284 

u. Such other requirements as may be prescribed by the Code.  285 

2. Exemptions. The following applications for development, redevelopment, or 286 

building permit will be exempt from the application of this ordinance:  287 

a. Any building or structure for which final site plan approval has been obtained 288 

prior to the enactment of this section;  289 

b. A project determined by the City Planner to be of a temporary nature such 290 

that meeting the intent of the ordinance would not be practical.  291 

c. The City Administrative Staff shall retain the authority to exempt any 292 

proposed development or redevelopment project for this district that is being 293 

proposed for any existing structure or structures from the application of any 294 

or all of the provisions of Code. This exemption shall not be applicable to 295 

development or redevelopment projects in the Gateway District proposed 296 

for vacant or "ground up" construction which retains the continuing 297 

availability of the City variance process for specific relief from the provision 298 

of this code section.  299 

3. Fees. Each application filed with the City shall be accompanied by the payment 300 

of a fee, as set by the City Council, from time to time, to cover the expenses of 301 

the City, including but not limited to the various costs incurred by the use of the 302 

City’s outside technical and legal consultants, in processing and reviewing the 303 

application for development.  304 

* * * 305 

Section 3. Conflicts. All Sections or parts of Sections of the Code of 306 

Ordinances, all ordinances or parts of ordinances, and all Resolutions, or parts of 307 

Resolutions, in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the extent of such conflict. 308 

Section 4. Severability. That the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to 309 

be severable and if any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall for 310 

any reason be held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the 311 

validity of the remaining sections, sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Ordinance but 312 

they shall remain in effect, it being the legislative intent that this Ordinance shall stand 313 

notwithstanding the invalidity of any part. 314 

Section 5. Codification. That it is the intention of the City Council and it is 315 

hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and be made a part 316 

of the City Code, that the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered to 317 



Ordinance No.   -2022 
Page 12 of 12 

accomplish such intentions, and that the word Ordinance shall be changed to Section or 318 

other appropriate word. 319 

Section 6. Effective Date. That this Ordinance shall become effective 320 

immediately upon adoption on second reading. 321 

PASSED ON FIRST READING on the    day of   , 2022, on a 322 

motion made by      and seconded by     . 323 

PASSED AND ADOPTED ON SECOND READING this   day of  , 2022, 324 

on a motion made by    and seconded by    . Upon being put to a 325 

roll call vote, the vote was as follows: 326 

Vice Mayor Dr. Walter Fajet    327 

Councilman Bob Best      328 

Councilwoman Jacky Bravo    329 

Councilman Dr. Victor Vazquez    330 

Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell    331 

 332 

 333 

 334 

              335 

       MARIA PUENTE MITCHELL 336 

MAYOR 337 

ATTEST: 338 

 339 

 340 

        341 

ERIKA GONZALEZ, MMC  342 

CITY CLERK 343 

 344 

 345 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 346 

FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS ONLY: 347 

 348 

 349 

        350 

WEISS SEROTA HELFMAN COLE & BIERMAN, P.L. 351 

CITY ATTORNEY 352 





Meeting Date: 8/8/2022  

 

To:   The Honorable Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell and Members of the City Council 

 

Via:   William Alonso, City Manager/Fin. Director 

    

From:   Omar L. Luna, Recreation Director 

    

Subject: Prince Field Score Board Installation. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Recommendation by Recreation that Council approve an expenditure via purchase 

order to Computer Electric, Inc., the lowest responsive-responsible bidder and authorize the issuance of a purchase 

order, in the amount not to exceed $24,990.00, for the installation of two (2) scoreboards (donated by others) at 

Prince Field for baseball, as funds were budgeted in the FY 21/22 Budget using ARPA funds (approved by Council 

on December 13, 2021), pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(1) of the City Code.  

 

DISCUSSION:  Although Computer Electric is under a current agreement with the City for all Electrical Services, 

due to the amount of the services and because the project is funded through ARPA funds, on June 8, 2022 the City 

informally solicited a Request for Quotes (RFQ) via e-mail only and notified (72) potential General Electrical 

Contractors of the opportunity to submit a quotation. The City received two (2) responses (attached) from the 

following companies: Computer Electric at $24,990.00 and Austin Electric at $46,120.00. Responses were reviewed 

by Zuzell Murguido, Senior Procurement Officer, and some key points that were considered were Scope of Services 

Plan, proposer’s qualifications and cost. Computer Electric was found to be the lowest responsive-responsible 

proposer with the lowest cost of $24,990.00.  

 

During our budget workshop on Aug. 16, 2021, Fred from the MS Little League presented Council with a list of 

park improvements totaling $210,764.00, one being scoreboards for Prince Field. Council agreed to match the cost 

of these improvements in the amount of $96,750 using ARPA funds. We currently have two (2) scoreboards at 

Prince Field that are over 20 years old and have not been operational for at least five seasons. The City and its Youth 

Sports Organizations are always looking at ways to improve our parks and their playing environment for our 

participants. Adding two new scoreboards which were purchased by (Leonard Real Estate and National Airport 

Services), will be a great addition to Prince Field and will definitely enhance the playing atmosphere for the players. 

Additionally, looking forward, we plan to host Little League Regionals/Sectionals at Prince Field and one of the 

requirements is having working scoreboards at the park. 

 
Submission Date and Time:    7/11/2022 11:29 AM____  

 

Submitted by: 
Department:  Recreation 

 

Prepared by:  Omar Luna                      

 

 

Attachments:       Yes          No 

 

 

Budgeted/ Funded:     Yes          No 

 

Approved by (sign as applicable): 

Dept. Head:   
  

 

Procurement:                                   

                               

Asst. City Mgr.:   

 

 

City Manager:   

 

 

Funding: 
Dept./ Desc.:  Parks and Recreation 

 

Account No.:    

 

Additional Funding:   

 

Amount previously approved:  $       $0 

 

                       Current request:  $       $24,990.00 

 

              Total vendor amount:  $       $24,990.00 

 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 –  

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, 
APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF A PURCHASE ORDER 
TO COMPUTER ELECTRIC, INC. IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $24,990.00 FOR THE INSTALLATION OF TWO 
SCOREBOARDS AT PRINCE FIELD; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Miami Springs (the “City”) seeks to install two 

scoreboards (which were donated to the City) at Prince Field (the “Services”); and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 31-11(E)(1) of the City’s Code of 

Ordinances (the “Code”), the City requested three quotes for the Services, anticipating 

that the good faith estimate total cost would not exceed $25,000; and  

WHEREAS, Computer Electric, Inc. provided the City with the lowest Quote for 

the Services in an amount not to exceed $24,990.00, which Quote is attached hereto as 

Exhibit “A” (the “Quote”); and 

WHEREAS, City Council desires to approve the purchase of the Services and 

authorize the City Manager to issue a purchase order for the Services consistent with 

the Quote in an amount not to exceed $24,990.00; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the citizens of the City. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are confirmed, adopted, and 

incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this reference. 

 Section 2.  Approval. The City Council hereby approves the purchase of the 

Services. 

Section 3.  Authorization. The City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to issue a purchase order for the Services from the Contractor consistent with 

the Quote in an amount not to exceed $24,990.00. 



 

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately 

upon adoption. 

 The foregoing Resolution was offered by     who moved its 

adoption.  The motion was seconded by     and upon being put to a vote, the 

vote was as follows: 

Vice Mayor Dr. Walter Fajet    
Councilman Bob Best     
Councilwoman Jacky Bravo    
Councilman Dr. Victor Vazquez     
Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell    

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of August, 2022. 

 
 
 
              
      MARIA PUENTE MITCHELL 
      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
ERIKA GONZALEZ, MMC  
CITY CLERK 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 
FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS ONLY: 
 
 
        
WEISS SEROTA HELFMAN COLE & BIERMAN, P.L. 
CITY ATTORNEY 

 



QUOTES RECEIVED 

 

 

Computer Electric, Inc.  

 

& 

 

Austin Electric, Inc.   



Computer Electric, Inc.        EC #13001721/EC#13001308 

660 Miller Drive               Office    (305) 889-0018 
Miami Springs, FL 33166     Fax No.   (305) 889-8088 

Email: Admin@ComputerElectricInc.com 
“Your 24/7 Electrical Contractor” 

 
  

Friday, July 1, 2022 
 
City of Miami Springs 
1401 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166 
 
Jobsite:  Zuzelle Murguido   Email:  MurguidoZ@miamisprings-fl.gov 
 
RE: Prince Field Score Board Installation  
 
Computer Electric, Inc. will provide materials and labor for installation of two electronic 
score boards to service North and South baseball fields, including: 
 

• Provide electrical plans for permitting structural plans provided by Ramm’s 
Engineering. 

• Extend electrical circuits to new scoreboard locations. 

• Provide trenching, backfill and conduit installation for new circuits. 

• Install disconnects and equipment connection assemblies at new scoreboards. 

• Install concrete bases for new scoreboard I beam supports.  

• Excavation and soil replacement backhoe services provided by City of Miami 
Springs. 

• Fabricate steel reinforcement rod for concrete bases. 

• Provide crane service for I beam installation in new concrete bases. (Steel I 
beams provided by others). 

• Install scoreboards provided by others. 

• Provide crane service for scoreboard installation. 

• Make all power terminations for new scoreboards.  

• Remove old scoreboards and cut steel I beams 6” below finished field surface.  
 

TOTAL COST OF MATERIAL & LABOR $24,990.00 

 
*Complete project will be performed under Electrical permit with City of Miami Springs provided steel inspection in 
concrete slab as part of the electrical installation. 
 

           Accepted this                     Day of                                                                    , 2022.  
 
By:             
 
             

         
Please pay by invoice – Due upon receipt, statements will not be rendered. All equipment and materials provided by Computer Electric Inc remains as the property of 
Computer Electric Inc until full and final payment is received. A service charge of 1-1/2% per month (18% per annum) will be charged on invoices over 60 days. In the 
event it becomes necessary for Computer Electric, Inc. to engage the services of an attorney to collect any sums due under this invoice, the customer will pay 
reasonable attorney’s fees and all costs in making such collection. 

 

mailto:MurguidoZ@miamisprings-fl.gov








 
Meeting Date:  August 8, 2022 

 

To:   The Honorable Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell and Members of the City Council 

 

Via:   William Alonso, City Manager/ Finance Director 

    

From:   Tammy Romero, Asst. City Manager  

    

Subject: South Royal Poinciana Boulevard Improvements Project (Phase 3) Bidding and Construction 

Management Support   
 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Recommendation that Council authorize the issuance of a work order to the City’s engineers, Bermello, Ajamil and 

Partners, Inc. (B&A), for Phase 3 of the South Royal Poinciana Boulevard (SRP) Improvements, consistent with B&A’s 

existing agreement with the City and the proposal attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, in an amount not to exceed $44,600.00 

for bidding, construction management and support services. Phase 1 for the SRP Improvements was previously approved 

by Council on August 9th, 2021 in the amount of $115,136.00 and Phase 2 on January 10th, 2022 in the amount of 

$175,849.00.  

 

DISCUSSION:  

On August 9th, 2021, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2021-3927 approving the issuance of a work order to B&A 

for Phase 1 of the SRP Improvements project, in an amount of $115,136, consisting of meetings, surveying, stormwater 

management, and conceptual design to address safety, flooding, traffic operation conditions, including speeding vehicles 

and cut-through traffic and redevelopment of the SRP corridor for drainage, landscape and beautification alternatives (the 

“Project Area”).   

 

On January 10th, 2022 Phase 2 was approved via Resolution No. 2022-3964 for the 100% design for the redevelopment of 

the street from East Drive to Lejeune Road to accommodate pedestrians, bicycles, and vehicular activity as well as provide 

stormwater management, landscape and beautification features along SRP which included field investigation, FDOT 

coordination, roadway design, drainage improvements, permitting and 100% construction drawings.  

 

Phase 3 requires City Council’s approval for the bidding and construction management and support services from B&A 

during the bidding process and for construction management after an award is made for the construction contractor after we 

issue of an Invitation to Bid (ITB) in October or November of this year.  

 

The Project costs will be reimbursed and funded through the $1 Million State legislative appropriation from FY21-22 

approved by Council on August 9th, 2021 via Resolution No. 2021-3929 and on January 10th, 2022 via Resolution No. 

2022-3964.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Funding for Phase 3 of the Project will come from the $1Million dollar state appropriation for this project. 

Submission Date and Time:    7/8/2022 3:08 PM 

Submitted by: 
Department:  Finance 

 

Prepared by:  Tammy Romero                      

 

 

Attachments:       Yes          No 

 

 

Budgeted/ Funded:     Yes          No 

 

Approved by (sign as applicable): 
 

Dept. Head:   

  

Procurement:                                   

                               

Asst. City Mgr.:   

 

City Manager:  

Funding: 
Dept./ Desc.:  

 

Account No.: 310-4300-519-63-31 

            

Additional Funding:        

 

Amount previously approved:  $       290,985.00 

                       Current request:  $         44,600.00 

 

              Total vendor amount:  $       335,585.00 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-  

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE 
ISSUANCE OF A WORK ORDER TO BERMELLO, 
AJAMIL & PARTNERS, INC. FOR PHASE 3 OF THE SOUTH 
ROYAL POINCIANA BOULEVARD STORMWATER AND 
ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT CONSISTING OF 
BIDDING, CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, AND RELATED 
SUPPORT SERVICES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $44,600; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, on March 8, 2021, the City of Miami Springs (the “City”) Council 

adopted Resolution No. 2021-3899 approving an agreement (the “Agreement”) with 

Bermello Ajamil & Partners, Inc. (the “Consultant”) pursuant to Request for Qualifications 

No. 01-19/20 for continuing professional services relating to architectural and engineering 

services; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, the Public Works 

Department solicited and the Consultant provided a proposal to provide engineering 

services (the “Services”) for the South Royal Poinciana Boulevard Stormwater and 

Roadway Improvements Project (the “Project”) and recommended that the Project be 

divided into three phases; and 

WHEREAS, on August 9, 2021, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2021-

3927, approving the issuance of a work order for Phase 1 of the Project, which consisted 

generally of preparing a Project area survey, preparing subsurface utility engineering 

(SUE), drafting a stormwater management plan, and preparing a conceptual design, in 

an amount not to exceed $115,136; and 

WHEREAS, on January 10, 2022, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2022-

3964, approving the issuance of a work order for Phase 2 of the Project, which consisted 

of providing final design development and construction documents, regulatory agency 

coordination, and permitting for the Project, in an amount not to exceed $175,849; and 

WHEREAS, the Consultant has submitted a proposal to the City to provide the 

Services for Phase 3 of the Project, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as 

Exhibit “A” (the “Proposal”); and  

WHEREAS, the Consultant’s Proposal provides that Phase 3 of the Project will 



 
Res. No. 22-   

Page 2 of 3 
 

consist primarily of providing bidding, construction management, and related support 

services during the bidding and construction stages in an amount not to exceed 

$44,600; and 

WHEREAS, the City has budgeted for the Services for Phase 3 of the Project 

within the 2021-2022 fiscal year budget and Phase 3 of the Project will be reimbursed by 

the Florida Department of Transportation pursuant to a state-funded legislative 

appropriation accepted and approved by Council Resolution No. 2021-3929 on August 9, 

2021; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager to issue a work 

order to the Consultant for Phase 3 of the Project, consistent with the Proposal and the 

Agreement, in an amount not to exceed $44,600; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are confirmed, adopted, and 

incorporated herein and made a part hereof by reference. 

Section 2. Approval. That the City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager 

to issue a work order to the Consultant for Phase 3 of the Project, consistent with the 

Proposal and the Agreement, in an amount not to exceed $44,600. 

Section 3. Effective Date.  That this Resolution shall be effective immediately 

upon adoption.  

 The foregoing Resolution was offered by     who moved its 

adoption.  The motion was seconded by     and upon being put to a vote, the 

vote was as follows: 

Vice Mayor Dr. Walter Fajet    
Councilman Bob Best     
Councilwoman Jacky Bravo    
Councilman Dr. Victor Vazquez     
Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell    

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of August, 2022. 

 



 
Res. No. 22-   

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 
              
      MARIA PUENTE MITCHELL 
      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
ERIKA GONZALEZ, MMC  
CITY CLERK 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 
FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS ONLY: 
 
 
        
WEISS SEROTA HELFMAN COLE & BIERMAN, P.L. 
CITY ATTORNEY 

 



 

 

August 3, 2022 
 

City of Miami Springs  
South Royal Poinciana Boulevard Improvements 

Phase 3- Bidding and Construction Management Support 
 

A. INTRODUCTION/BACKGROUND 
The City of Miami Springs (City) has requested Bermello Ajamil and Partners (BA) under their existing A/E 
consulting agreement to prepare a scope of work (SOW) for the development of a conceptual level design 
including drawings and calculations for the drainage, roadway improvements and beatification of on the 
East South Royal Poinciana Blvd (SRP). Boulevard between East Drive and west of Le Jeune Road. The 
conceptual level plan shall be consistent with the Traffic Study as approved by the MD Transportation and 
Public Works Department under Design Review (DR) permit number 2018007030. Project shall also follow 
design standards established by the City of Miami Springs and Miami-Dade regulations. BA shall prepare 
the construction Package for South Royal Poinciana for the redevelopment of this street to accommodate 
pedestrian, bicycle, and vehicular activity as well as provide stormwater management along this corridor. 
BA will work with a traffic sub-consultant to coordinate with MD County Traffic Department as needed. 

 
B. OBJECTIVE 

The main goal of this project is to provide final design documents, permitting, grant and construction 
management for the redevelopment of the SRP corridor including the supporting documentation for drainage, 
landscape and beautification alternatives as noted in this SOW. 

  
C. PROJECT LOCATION 

The project boundaries are delineated by the ROW of South Poinciana Blvd, from East Drive to LeJeune Rd. 
as noted and approved by FDOT and MD Transit. 
 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
The City has requested Bermello Ajamil and Partners (BA) to provide professional engineering services for the 
South Royal Poinciana Roadway Improvements Project under their current CCNA continuing services 
agreement with the City.  This SOW has been prepared in accordance with City recommendations that were 
discussed during a meeting, site visit and inspection with City and BA staff on March 26, 2021 and were 
separated into three phases:   
  
PHASE 1: Survey, Background Information, Data Analysis and Conceptual Design (completed by 

12/15/21) 
PHASE 2: Design Development and Construction Documents, Regulatory Agencies Coordination and 

Permitting (Completed by July 31, 2022 
PHASE 3: Bidding and Construction Management Support 
 
 
PHASE 3:  Bidding and Construction Management Support 
Duties and responsibilities during this phase include attending meetings and grant support, bidding support, 
review checks and requests for additional information and limited construction inspection and administration 
support as needed: 
 

Exhibit “A” 



Miami Springs- SRP Improvement Page 2 of 5 
Phase 3 

 

WORK BREAKDOWN SCHEDULE 
BA proposes to provide the services identified below for the project entitled South Royal Poinciana Roadway 
Improvements PHASE 3:  Bidding and Construction Management Support with the City of Miami Springs 
for the into the following Tasks: 
 
Task 3.1 – Meetings and FDOT Coordination 
BA shall schedule and participate in periodic meetings and/or teleconference calls with the City and FDOT staff 
to discuss project schedule, major milestones and review pertinent available data. BA shall also coordinate with 
FDOT project management and provide all forms and project updates, as required by the FDOT grant protocol.   
 
Task 3.1- Deliverables; 

BA will attend preconstruction meeting and biweekly meetings including spreadsheets, master files and 
relevant information like upcoming deadlines and deliverables as required by an efficient and effective 
operation of the grant program.   

  
Task 3.2 Bidding support 
Upon completion of Phase 2, BA will submit the of 100% construction package to be incorporated with 
standard City “front-end” documents provided by the City.  During the bid and award phase the construction 
contract, BA will provide the following services: 

 Attend one pre-bid meeting to address questions from potential bidders. 
 Respond in writing to technical questions from qualified bidders and issue bid addenda, if required for 

clarification. 
 Assist the City with the evaluation and tabulation of all contractor bids, reference checks, and contractor 

selections. 
 Review documentation for recommendation of award. 
 

Task 3.2 – Deliverables  

BA will provide draft bid documents to be submitted to the City for review and comment. Once comments are 
received from the City on the bid document, BA will address comments, format the document, and prepare a 
final bid/contract document. 

 

Task 3.3:  Support during construction  

Once a construction submittal is completed and a contractor is selected, BA shall provide limited construction 
administration services to the CITY during the construction phase.  Construction administration services may 
include, but are not limited to, plan updates and revisions and engineering assistance to CEI consultant, 10 
(ten) coordination meetings as well as certification inspection and letter, review of as built.  

 

Task 3.3- Deliverables:   
BA will attend a pre-construction meeting and provide meeting minutes, inspection logs, and punch-lists as 
identified in the task description 
 
 
 



Miami Springs- SRP Improvement Page 3 of 5 
Phase 3 

 

 
PART II – EXCLUSIONS 
 Renderings or models 
 Coordination for utility easements, if needed 
 Permitting fees 
 Changes to drawings after approval of Design Development Plans 

 
 
PART III – COMPENSATION 
  

BA shall provide the services noted above for a lump sum $44,600 as follows: 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
  



Miami Springs- SRP Improvement Page 4 of 5 
Phase 3 

 

PART IV – DELIVERABLES 
 

Task Deliverables 

TASK 1   Meetings and FDOT coordination - Meeting minutes 
- FDOT reports and forms, as required

TASK 2   Roadway Design - MD coordination 
- Design roadway based on existing MD permit

TASK 3:  Geotechnical - Geotechnical report 

TASK 4.1:  Landscape/Streetscape Design    

  60% design - 60% design drawings, specifications and opinion 
of probable costs

  90% design - 90% design drawings, specifications and opinion 
of probable costs

TASK 4.2: Stormwater Management Design   

  60% design - 60% design drawings, specifications and opinion 
of probable costs

  90 % design - 90% design drawings, specifications and opinion 
of probable costs

TASK 5: Permitting - Pre-application meetings 
- Permit approvals

TASK 6.: 100% Construction submittal 
package:  South Royal Poinciana 
Improvements  

- 100% submittal package 

 
  



Miami Springs- SRP Improvement Page 5 of 5 
Phase 3 

 

PART V – PROPOSED TENTATIVE SCHEDULE 
 
 
 
Task Name Duration Start Finish
NTP 1 day Mon 1/17/22 Mon 1/17/22
Kick off meeting 1 wk Tue 1/18/22 Mon 1/24/22
Roadway design  4 wks Tue 1/25/22 Mon 2/21/22
Landscape design- Preliminary 60% 4 wks Tue 2/22/22 Mon 3/21/22
Stormwater design-Preliminary 60% 4 wks Tue 2/22/22 Mon 3/21/22
Review and approval by the City of Miami Springs 2 days Tue 3/22/22 Wed 3/23/22
Landscape design-90% 2 wks Thu 3/24/22 Wed 4/6/22
Stormwater design-90% 2 wks Thu 3/24/22 Wed 4/6/22
Review and approval by FDOT and City of Miami Springs 4 wks Thu 4/7/22 Wed 5/4/22
Permitting 8 wks Thu 4/7/22 Wed 6/1/22
Submittal package- 100% 2 wks Thu 6/2/22 Wed 6/15/22
Review and comments period 2 wks Thu 6/16/22 Wed 6/29/22
Final construction submittal 2 wks Thu 6/30/22 Wed 7/13/22
Procurement process 6 wks Thu 7/14/22 Wed 8/24/22
Construction 36 wks Thu 8/25/22 Wed 5/3/23
Close-out process 2 wks Thu 5/4/23 Wed 5/17/23
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2021 – 3927 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE 
ISSUANCE OF A WORK ORDER TO BERMELLO, AJAMIL & 
PARTNERS, INC. FOR PHASE 1 OF THE SOUTH ROYAL 
POINCIANA BOULEVARD STORMWATER AND ROADWAY 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT CONSISTING OF SURVEYING, 
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND CONCEPTUAL DESIGN IN 
AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $115,136; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, on March 8, 2021, the City of Miami Springs (the “City”) Council 

adopted Resolution No. 2021-3899 approving an agreement (the “Agreement”) with 

Bermello Ajamil & Partners, Inc. (the “Consultant”) pursuant to Request for Qualifications 

No. 01-19/20 for continuing professional services relating to architectural and engineering 

services; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, the Public Works 

Department solicited a proposal from the Consultant to provide engineering services (the 

“Services”) for the South Royal Poinciana Boulevard Stormwater and Roadway 

Improvements Project (the “Project”); and 

WHEREAS, the Consultant submitted a proposal to the City for the Services for 

the Project, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “A” (the 

“Proposal”), and recommended that the Project be divided into three phases; and  

WHEREAS, the Consultant’s Proposal provides that Phase 1 of the Project will 

consist primarily of preparing a Project area survey, subsurface utility engineering (SUE), 

draft stormwater management plan, and a conceptual design, in an amount not to exceed 

$115,136; and  

WHEREAS, the City has budgeted for the Services for Phase 1 of the Project 

within the 2020-2021 fiscal year budget and Phase 1 of the Project will be funded from 

the City’s Stormwater Enterprise Fund; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager to issue a work 

order to the Consultant for Phase 1 of the Project, consistent with the Proposal and the 

Agreement, in an amount not to exceed $115,136; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 



 

welfare of the residents of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are confirmed, adopted, and 

incorporated herein and made a part hereof by reference. 

Section 2. Approval. That the City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager 

to issue a work order to the Consultant for Phase 1 of the Project, consistent with the 

Proposal and the Agreement, in an amount not to exceed $115,136. 

Section 3. Effective Date.  That this Resolution shall be effective immediately 

upon adoption.  

The foregoing Resolution was offered by Vice Mayor Best who moved its adoption.  

The motion was seconded by Councilman Vazquez and upon being put to a vote, the 

vote was as follows: 

Vice Mayor Bob Best  YES 
Councilwoman Jacky Bravo YES 
Councilman Dr. Walter Fajet YES 
Councilman Dr. Victor Vazquez YES 
Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell YES 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of August, 2021. 

 
 
              
      MARIA PUENTE MITCHELL 
ATTEST:     MAYOR 
 
 
        
ERIKA GONZALEZ, MMC  
CITY CLERK 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 
FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS ONLY: 
 
 
        
WEISS SEROTA HELFMAN COLE & BIERMAN, P.L. 
CITY ATTORNEY 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022 – 3964  

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE 
ISSUANCE OF A WORK ORDER TO BERMELLO, AJAMIL & 
PARTNERS, INC. FOR PHASE 2 OF THE SOUTH ROYAL 
POINCIANA BOULEVARD STORMWATER AND ROADWAY 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT CONSISTING OF DESIGN 
DEVELOPMENT AND CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, 
REGULATORY AGENCIES COORDINATION AND PERMITTING 
IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $175,849; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, on March 8, 2021, the City of Miami Springs (the “City”) Council 

adopted Resolution No. 2021-3899 approving an agreement (the “Agreement”) with 

Bermello Ajamil & Partners, Inc. (the “Consultant”) pursuant to Request for Qualifications 

No. 01-19/20 for continuing professional services relating to architectural and engineering 

services; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, the Public Works 

Department solicited and the Consultant provided a proposal to provide engineering 

services (the “Services”) for the South Royal Poinciana Boulevard Stormwater and 

Roadway Improvements Project (the “Project”) and recommended that the Project be 

divided into three phases; and 

WHEREAS, on August 9, 2021, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2021-

3927 approving the issuance of a work order for Phase 1 of the Project, which consisted 

generally of preparing a Project area survey, preparing subsurface utility engineering 

(SUE), drafting a stormwater management plan, and preparing a conceptual design, in 

an amount not to exceed $115,136; and 

WHEREAS, the Consultant has submitted a proposal to the City for the Services 

for Phase 2 of the Project, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 

“A” (the “Proposal”); and  

WHEREAS, the Consultant’s Proposal provides that Phase 2 of the Project will 

consist primarily of developing a conceptual level design including drawings and 

calculations for the drainage, roadway improvements and beautification of the East South 

Royal Poinciana Boulevard (SRP) between East Drive and west of Le Jeune Road, in an 

amount not to exceed $175,849; and  



 

WHEREAS, the City has budgeted for the Services for Phase 2 of the Project 

within the 2021-2022 fiscal year budget and Phase 2 of the Project will be reimbursed by 

the Florida Department of Transportation pursuant to a state-funded legislative 

appropriation accepted and approved by Council Resolution No. 2021-3929 on August 9, 

2021; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager to issue a work 

order to the Consultant for Phase 2 of the Project, consistent with the Proposal and the 

Agreement, in an amount not to exceed $175,849; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are confirmed, adopted, and 

incorporated herein and made a part hereof by reference. 

Section 2. Approval. That the City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager 

to issue a work order to the Consultant for Phase 2 of the Project, consistent with the 

Proposal and the Agreement, in an amount not to exceed $175,849. 

Section 3. Effective Date.  That this Resolution shall be effective immediately 

upon adoption.  

The foregoing Resolution was offered by Councilman Best who moved its 

adoption.  The motion was seconded by  Councilman Fajet and upon being put to a vote, 

the vote was as follows: 

Vice Mayor Jacky Bravo  YES 
Councilman Bob Best  YES 
Councilman Dr. Walter Fajet YES 
Councilman Dr. Victor Vazquez YES 
Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell YES 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of January, 2022. 

 
 
  
 
 
 



 

             
      MARIA PUENTE MITCHELL 
      MAYOR 
ATTEST:  
 
 
        
ERIKA GONZALEZ, MMC  
CITY CLERK 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 
FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS ONLY: 
 
 
        
WEISS SEROTA HELFMAN COLE & BIERMAN, P.L. 
CITY ATTORNEY 



           

Meeting Date: 8/8/2022  

 

To:   The Honorable Mayor Maria Mitchell and Members of the City Council 

 

Via:   William Alonso, City Manager/Fin. Director  

    

From:   Lazaro Garaboa, Public Works Director 

    

Subject: Blanket Purchase Order Increase – PRO Energy 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Recommendation by Public Works that Council approves an increase to the 

existing open purchase order #220042 to PRO Energy, utilizing Miami Dade County under contract # 

RTQ-00676 (attached), for the remainder of their contract term, including any extensions through 

10/31/2023, in the amount of $110,000.00 for the purchasing of gasoline and diesel for all city vehicles 

and equipment, as funds were approved in the FY 21/22 Budget, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E) (5) of the 

City Code. 

 

 

DISCUSSION:   On October 12, 2020 Council initially approved $180,000.00, via piggyback on Miami-

Dade County’s RTQ-00676 for the remainder of their contract term, including any extensions through 

10/31/2023. The fund increase currently being requested is due to the unanticipated increase in fuel prices 

for gasoline and diesel. 

 

Spent in FY: 20/21 $182,941.68.23 

Spent in FT: 21/22 to date $177,037.84  

 

 

Submission Date and Time:    7/21/2022 2:52 PM____  
 

Submitted by: 
 

 

Department:  Public Works 

 

Prepared by:  Rachel Buckner 

 

 

Attachments:        Yes          No 

 

 

Budgeted/ Funded:     Yes          No 

 

Approved by (sign as applicable): 
 

 

Dept. Head:   
  

 

Procurement:                                   

                               

 

Asst. City Mgr.:   

 

 

City Manager:   

 

 

Funding: 
 

 

Dept./ Desc.:  All divisions that have vehicles. 

 

Account No.: 001-0000-141.03-00      

 

Additional Funding:        

 

 

Amount previously approved:  $       180,000.00 

 

                       Current request:  $      110,000.00 

 

              Total vendor amount:  $      290,000.00 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-   
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, APPROVING 
THE PURCHASE OF SUPPLY SERVICES FOR GASOLINE 
AND DIESEL FUEL FOR THE CITY’S DEPARTMENTAL 
VEHICLES FROM PRO ENERGY LLC IN AN AMOUNT NOT 
TO EXCEED $110,000 UTILIZING THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY RTQ-00676 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 31-11(E)(5) OF THE CITY CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Miami Springs (the “City”) is in need of supply services of 

gasoline and diesel fuel for the City’s departmental vehicles (the “Supplies”); and 

WHEREAS, Miami-Dade County has an agreement with Pro Energy LLC (the 

“Vendor”) for the Supplies pursuant to RTQ-00676 (the “County Contract”); and 

WHEREAS, Section 31-11(E)(5) of the City’s Code of Ordinances (the “Code”) 

provides that purchases of supplies, materials, or contractual services under the 

provisions of state or local government, or private sector cooperative purchasing or 

not-for-profit companies, bids or contracts shall be exempt from the competitive bid 

requirements otherwise applicable to such purchases; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 31-11(E)(5) of the City Code, the City 

currently has an open purchase order with the Vendor for the Supplies in an amount not 

to exceed $180,000 consistent with the terms and conditions of the County Contract; and 

WHEREAS, due to rising costs of fuel, the City requires an additional $110,000 in 

order to receive the Supplies for the remainder of the fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to approve the purchase of the Supplies from 

the Vendor in an amount not to exceed $110,000 consistent with the terms and conditions 

of the County Contract, for a total not to exceed $290,000 for the Supplies for 

fiscal year 2021-22; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 



Res. No. 21-   
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are confirmed, adopted, and 

incorporated herein and made a part hereof by reference. 

Section 2. Approval. That the City Council hereby approves the purchase of 

the Supplies from the Vendor consistent with the terms and conditions of the County 

Contract in an additional amount not to exceed $110,000 pursuant to Section 31-11(E)(5) 

of the City Code.  

Section 3. Authorization. That the City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to execute any purchase order or required documentation for the purchases 

described in this Resolution, subject to approval by the City Attorney as to form, content, 

and legal sufficiency, and to expend funds in an amount not to exceed $110,000 for fiscal 

year 2021-22 and budgeted funds in future fiscal years. 

Section 4. Effective Date.  That this Resolution shall be effective immediately 

upon adoption.  

The foregoing Resolution was offered by     who moved its 

adoption.  The motion was seconded by     and upon being put to a vote, the 

vote was as follows: 

Vice Mayor Dr. Walter Fajet     
Councilman Bob Best       
Councilwoman Jacky Bravo     
Councilman Dr. Victor Vazquez      
Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell     

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of August, 2022. 

 
 
              
      MARIA PUENTE MITCHELL 
      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
ERIKA GONZALEZ, MMC  
CITY CLERK 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 
FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS ONLY: 



Res. No. 21-   
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

 
 
        
WEISS SEROTA HELFMAN COLE & BIERMAN, P.L. 
CITY ATTORNEY 



      CONTRACT AWARD SHEET
INTERNAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Page 1

BID NO.: RTQ-00676
PREVIOUS BID NO.: 3143-9/18-9
TITLE: GASOLINE AND DIESEL
CURRENT CONTRACT PERIOD: 11/01/2018 THROUGH 10/31/2023
TOTAL # OF OTRs: 0   
CONTRACT AMOUNT: $301,303,000.00
REQUISTION NO.:

SECTION #1 – APPLICABLE ORDINANCES

Living Wage:  N UAP:  N IG:  N
Other Applicable Ordinances: 

SECTION #2 – CONTRACT MEASURES

Local Preference: N Micro Enterprise: N Full Federal Funding: N Performance Bond: N 

Small Business Enterprise 
(SBE):  N

PTP Funds:  N Partial Federal Funding: N Insurance:  N

Miscellaneous:

SECTION #3 – CONTRACTING OFFICER

Name    : Jesus Lee
Phone   : 305-375-4264
Fax        : -
Email    : FJL@MIAMIDADE.GOV

SECTION #4 – BPO INFORMATION

1. ABCW1800496

Commodity ID Commodity Name
405-09 FUEL OIL, DIESEL
405-15 GASOLINE, AUTOMOTIVE

Department Department Allocation
SP****** $575,000.00
WS****** $3,130,000.00
SW****** $4,352,000.00
AD****** $650,000.00
AV****** $6,400,000.00
CR****** $1,487,000.00
FR****** $16,619,000.00
ID02**** $110,250,000.00
ID06**** $180,000.00
MT****** $75,995,000.00
PD****** $3,190,000.00
PR****** $2,490,000.00

2. ABCW1800497

Commodity ID Commodity Name



Bid No. RTQ-00676 Award Sheet

Page 2

405-09 FUEL OIL, DIESEL
405-15 GASOLINE, AUTOMOTIVE

Department Department Allocation
HD****** $985,000.00

SECTION #5 – AWARD INFORMATION

BCC Award: N
BCC Date: 07/24/2018
DPM Award: N
DPM Date: 06/12/2018
Additional Items Allowed: Yes                                     
Agenda Item No.: 181408
Special Conditions:

SECTION #6 – VENDORS AWARDED

1. Vendor Name: MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY OF GAINESVILLE INC                    
DBA:                                                             
FEIN: 581091383
Suffix: 02
Street: 1025 AIRPORT PARKWAY SW                 
City: GAINESVILLE              
State: FL
Zip: 30501     
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment Terms: NET
Toll Phone: 800-255-6699

Local Vendor:

Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
DAVID ZARFOSS                           678-450-2080 800-255-6699 678-450-2242 MOCBIDS@MANSFIELDOIL.COM                

2. Vendor Name: INTERNATIONAL FLIGHT CENTER INC                             
DBA:                                                             
FEIN: 592520188
Suffix: 01
Street: 14592 SW 129 STREET                     
City: MIAMI                    
State: FL
Zip: 33186     
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment Terms: NET
Toll Phone:    -        

Local Vendor:

Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  



Bid No. RTQ-00676 Award Sheet

Page 3

Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
WILFREDO VALLE -
PRESIDEN                

305-238-8122    -        305-238-0464 WILL@IFCMIAMI.COM                       

3. Vendor Name: SUNSHINE GASOLINE DISTRIBUTORS INC                          
DBA:                                                             
FEIN: 592785839
Suffix: 01
Street: 1650 NW 87TH AVE                        
City: DORAL                    
State: FL
Zip: 33172     
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment Terms: NET
Toll Phone:    -        

Local Vendor:

Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
MAXIMO ALVAREZ                          305-477-5800    -        305-477-7049 MAX@SUNSHINEGASOLINE.COM                

4. Vendor Name: SOUTH FLORIDA AVIATION INVESTMENTS INC                      
DBA: FONTAINEBLEAU AVIATION                                      
FEIN: 650416746
Suffix: 01
Street: 4200 NW 145TH ST                        
City: OPA LOCKA                
State: FL
Zip: 33054     
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment Terms: NET
Toll Phone:    -        

Local Vendor:

Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
BOBBY COURTNEY                          305-685-4646    -        305-953-5828 BCOURTNEY@FBAVIATION.COM                

5. Vendor Name: RELIANCE AVIATION MIAMI LLC                                 
DBA:                                                             
FEIN: 650995851



Bid No. RTQ-00676 Award Sheet

Page 4

Suffix: 01
Street: 14532 SW 129 STREET                     
City: MIAMI                    
State: FL
Zip: 33186     
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment Terms: NET
Toll Phone:    -        

Local Vendor:

Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
BRAD NOJAIM                             305-233-0310    -        305-234-2938 BRAD@RELIANCE-AVIATION.COM              

6. Vendor Name: PRO ENERGY LLC                                              
DBA:
FEIN: 651029440
Suffix: 01
Street: 1093 Shotgun Road                       
City: Sunrise                  
State: FL
Zip: 33326     
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment Terms: NET
Toll Phone:    -        

Local Vendor:

Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Chas  DeFelice                          954-4315389    -        954-4508084 chas@proenergy.us

SECTION #7 – ITEMS AWARDED

Details:

Item # Description Qty. Unit Price
No Items Awarded $

SECTION #8 – ADDITIONAL NOTES



      CONTRACT AWARD SHEET
INTERNAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Page 1

BID NO.: fb-00399
PREVIOUS BID NO.: 5380-6/14-6
TITLE: PURCHASE OF OEM AND OE PARTS AND SVCS
CURRENT CONTRACT PERIOD: 03/01/2018 THROUGH 02/28/2023
TOTAL # OF OTRs: 1
CONTRACT AMOUNT: $72,285,000.00
REQUISTION NO.:

SECTION #1 – APPLICABLE ORDINANCES

Living Wage:  N UAP:  Y IG:  Y
Other Applicable Ordinances: UAP/IG 
when allowed by funding source

SECTION #2 – CONTRACT MEASURES

Local Preference: Y Micro Enterprise: N Full Federal Funding: N Performance Bond: N 
Small Business Enterprise 
(SBE):  Y

PTP Funds:  N Partial Federal Funding: N Insurance:  Y

Miscellaneous:

SECTION #3 – CONTRACTING OFFICER

Name    : Shantrell Page
Phone   : 305-375-4708
Fax        : -
Email    : Shantrell.Page@miamidade.gov

SECTION #4 – BPO INFORMATION

1. ABCW1800253

Commodity ID Commodity Name
060 AUTOMOTIVE MAINTENANCE ITEMS AND

Department Department Allocation
SW****** $1,536,000.00
SP****** $180,000.00
FR****** $8,950,000.00
ID****** $46,825,000.00
MT****** $2,994,000.00
PD****** $90,000.00
PR****** $2,600,000.00
WS****** $7,200,000.00

2. ABCW1800254

Commodity ID Commodity Name
060 AUTOMOTIVE MAINTENANCE ITEMS AND

Department Department Allocation
AV****** $1,860,000.00
FR****** $50,000.00



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 2

3. ABCW2100016

Commodity ID Commodity Name
060 AUTOMOTIVE MAINTENANCE ITEMS AND

SECTION #5 – AWARD INFORMATION

BCC Award: N
BCC Date: 01/23/2018
DPM Award: N
DPM Date: 10/31/2017
Additional Items Allowed:
Agenda Item No.:
Special Conditions:

SECTION #6 – VENDORS AWARDED

1. Vendor Name: KASSBOHRER ALL TERRAIN VEHICLES INC
DBA:
FEIN: 010492044
Suffix: 01
Street: 8850 Double Diamond Parkway
City: Reno
State: NV
Zip: 89521
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Evan  Huckaby 777-8488258 - - evan.huckaby@beach-tech.com

2. Vendor Name: TOTAL TRUCK PARTS INC
DBA:
FEIN: 010552789
Suffix: 01
Street: 7270 NW 43 ST
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33166
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 3

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
DALE HAYWOOD 786-412-2788 - 305-599-0687 DHAYWOOD@TOTALTRUCKPARTS.NET

3. Vendor Name: PATS PUMP & BLOWER LLC
DBA:
FEIN: 043769717
Suffix: 01
Street: 2141 W CHURCH ST
City: ORLANDO
State: FL
Zip: 32805
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 800-359-7867

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
KEVIN FENDER 407-841-7867 800-359-7867 407-648-2096 PATSPUMP@AOL.COM

4. Vendor Name: KNAPHEIDE TRUCK EQUIPMENT COM SOUTHEAST
DBA:
FEIN: 202020601
Suffix: 01
Street: 2900 N.W. 73RD STREET
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33773
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Jorge Guerrero 786-5750611 - 305-6938267 jguerrero@KNAPHEIDE.COM



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 4

5. Vendor Name: TP INVESTMENT GROUP LLC
DBA: KENWORTH OF SOUTH FLORIDA
FEIN: 204562303
Suffix: 01
Street: 2909 S ANDREWS AVE
City: FT LAUDERDALE
State: FL
Zip: 33316
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
ROBERT T HAYS 954-523-5484 - 954-523-8923 THAYS@KENWORTHSF.COM

6. Vendor Name: TRUCKPRO HOLDING CORPORATION
DBA: TruckPro, LLC dba CCC Heavy Duty Truck Parts
FEIN: 205209933
Suffix: 01
Street: 3061 Northwest 75th Avenue
City: Miami
State: FL
Zip: 33122
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Sharon  Carter 901-2524300 - 901-3023800 sharon.carter@truckpro.com

7. Vendor Name: FLAGLER CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT LLC
DBA:
FEIN: 260079832
Suffix: 01
Street: 9601 BOGGY CREEK ROAD
City: ORLANDO
State: FL
Zip: 32824
FOB Terms: DEST-P



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 5

Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 904-303-3435

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
WILLIAM CANNON 904-737-6000 904-303-3435 904-737-1260 BCANNON@FLAGLERCE.COM

8. Vendor Name: MIAMI ALEC'S TRUCK ACCESSORIES, LLC
DBA: Alec's Truck, Trailer & RV
FEIN: 263911104
Suffix: 02
Street: 17110 S Dixie Hwy
City: Miami
State: FL
Zip: 33157
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Austin  Silverstein 305-2345444 - - Admin@alecstruck.com

9. Vendor Name: DANA SAFETY SUPPLY INC
DBA:
FEIN: 271557226
Suffix: 02
Street: 7001 NW 36th Ave
City: Miami
State: FL
Zip: 33147
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 6

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
William E Barnhart 305-6396055 - 305-6396056 wbarnhart@danasafetysupply.com

10. Vendor Name: SIGNAL TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRISES INC
DBA: PUBLIC SAFETY USA
FEIN: 271831193
Suffix: 02
Street: 420 WEST 27TH STREET
City: HIALEAH
State: FL
Zip: 33010
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 888-895-8745

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
MICHAEL A 
ENRIQUEZ

305-986-1373 888-895-8745 888-308-3029 FIREAL@ME.COM

11. Vendor Name: SIGMA EQUIPMENT CO
DBA:
FEIN: 273048440
Suffix: 01
Street: 7400 NW 79th Avenue
City: Doral
State: FL
Zip: 33166
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Carlos E Gallardo 786-2357135 - - cgallardo@sigmaequipmentco.com

12. Vendor Name: FLORIDA TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS INC
DBA:
FEIN: 363285618
Suffix: 01



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 7

Street: 7703 INDUSTRIAL LANE
City: TAMPA
State: FL
Zip: 33637
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 800-282-8617

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
DOUG REVELLE 813-980-0174 800-282-8617 813-985-7874 DREVELLE@FTS4BUSES.COM

13. Vendor Name: STEWART & STEVENSON FDDA LLC
DBA: FLORIDA DETROIT DIESEL ALLISON
FEIN: 364772928
Suffix: 01
Street: 2277 NW 14th Street
City: Miami
State: FL
Zip: 33125
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Lazaro  Rabelo 305-6371574 - - L.rabelo@ssss.com

14. Vendor Name: MCNEILUS FINANCIAL INC
DBA: MCNEILUS TRUCK & MANUFACTURING INC
FEIN: 411314526
Suffix: 01
Street: 524 EAST HWY STREET
City: DODGE CENTER
State: MN
Zip: 55927
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 888-686-7278

Local Vendor:



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 8

Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
MARK LIDDELL - SLS 
MGR

813-838-0417 888-686-7278 770-459-0068 MLIDDELL@MCNEILUSCO.COM

15. Vendor Name: HYDRADYNE LLC
DBA:
FEIN: 450503353
Suffix: 02
Street: 7795 NW 53RD STREET
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33166
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
WILLIAM SANTOR 305-5928735 - 504-2270854 rlalanne@hydradynellc.com

16. Vendor Name: TRAILER TECH MIAMI INC
DBA:
FEIN: 453033133
Suffix: 01
Street: 4620 Nw 73 Ave
City: miami
State: FL
Zip: 33166
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Adrian  Pazos 305-4637844 - - info@trailertechmiami.com



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 9

17. Vendor Name: SBL FREIGHTLINER LLC
DBA: LOU BACHRODT FREIGHTLINER
FEIN: 464085709
Suffix: 01
Street: 301 NW 171ST STREET
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33169
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Mark Knauss 954-5451017 - - mknauss@loubachrodt.com

18. Vendor Name: WEP SOUTH FLORIDA  LLC
DBA:
FEIN: 471912436
Suffix: 01
Street: 1907 NW 40TH CT
City: POMPANO BEACH
State: FL
Zip: 33064-8719
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
MARK  ROBLES 813-2411900 - 813-2411990 MARK@WASTE-EQUIP.COM

19. Vendor Name: IEH AUTO PARTS HOLDING LLC
DBA: AUTO PLUS AUTO PARTS
FEIN: 473476529
Suffix: 02
Street: 767 Fifth Ave, Suite 4700
City: New York
State: NY
Zip: 10153
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 10

Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 800-2577972

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Brian M Evanoka 856-7781400 800-2577972 800-7231377 bevanoka@autoplusap.com

20. Vendor Name: GENUINE PARTS CO
DBA: NAPA AUTO PARTS
FEIN: 580254510
Suffix: 01
Street: P.O. BOX 409043
City: ATLANTA
State: GA
Zip: 303849043
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
SANTY LOPEZ 305-599-2629 - 305-599-4876 SANTY_LOPEZ@GENPT.COM

21. Vendor Name: KELLY TRACTOR CO
DBA:
FEIN: 590197630
Suffix: 01
Street: 8255 NW 58 ST
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33166
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 11

Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
GREG BENNETT 305-592-5360 - 305-477-2024 GREG_BENNETT@KELLYTRACTOR.COM

22. Vendor Name: ELECTRIC SALES AND SERVICE INC
DBA:
FEIN: 590232360
Suffix: 01
Street: 340 NE 75 STREET
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33138
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 800-432-3132

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
RAY IBBERSON - 305-754-8646 800-432-3132 305-754-6398 ESSMIAMI@AOL.COM

23. Vendor Name: BLANCHARD MACHINERY INC
DBA:
FEIN: 590577678
Suffix: 01
Street: 1890 NE 150TH STREET
City: NORTH MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33181
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
SCOTT BAXTER -
SALES MG

305-949-2581 - 305-949-0747 BMISALZ@AOL.COM

24. Vendor Name: W E JOHNSON EQUIPMENT COMPANY
DBA:
FEIN: 590792533
Suffix: 01
Street: 8801 NW 15TH STREET



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 12

City: DORAL
State: FL
Zip: 33172
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
JESUS R MORALES 305-882-7000 - 305-885-6614 RMORALES@WEJOHNSON-

FL.COM

25. Vendor Name: AERO HARDWARE & SUPPLY INC
DBA: HYDRAULIC SUPPLY CO
FEIN: 590819656
Suffix: 02
Street: 300 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY
City: SUNRISE
State: FL
Zip: 33325
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 800-507-9650

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
LEE G 
KUECHENMEISTER

954-453-8147 800-507-9650 954-845-9524 YELLOW@HYDRAULIC-
SUPPLY.COM

26. Vendor Name: HUNT INC
DBA: THERMO KING OF MIAMI
FEIN: 590904993
Suffix: 02
Street: 4333 NW 27 AVENUE
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33142
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 13

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
HAL TAYLOR 305-6330585 - 305-6351109 ctaylor@tkmiami.com

27. Vendor Name: RING POWER CORPORATION
DBA:
FEIN: 590934246
Suffix: 01
Street: 500 WORLD COMMERCE PKWY
City: ST AUGUSTINE
State: FL
Zip: 32092
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 888-7487464

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
JESUS CEDILLO 813-6713700 888-7487464 813-6726680 Victor.Munoz@Ringpower.com

28. Vendor Name: POWER BRAKE EXCHANGE INC
DBA:
FEIN: 591346899
Suffix: 01
Street: 2050 NW 23 STREET
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33142
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Tim Kennedy 305-6351120 - 305-6388351 tntken1@aol.com



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 14

29. Vendor Name: PALM TRUCK CENTERS INC
DBA:
FEIN: 591402487
Suffix: 01
Street: 2441 SOUTH STATE ROAD #7
City: FORT LAUDERDALE
State: FL
Zip: 33317
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
DAVE WEIGER 954-584-3200 - 954-584-3228 FHELFRICH@PALMTRUCK.COM

30. Vendor Name: GLADES PARTS COMPANY INC
DBA: ORIGINAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY
FEIN: 591511962
Suffix: 01
Street: 500 W 83RD ST.
City: HIALEAH
State: FL
Zip: 33014
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Darryl B MIELE 561-9965501 - 561-9928366 darryl@oeprts.com

31. Vendor Name: HYDRAULIC SALES & SERVICE INC
DBA:
FEIN: 591692614
Suffix: 01
Street: 3700 NW SOUTH RIVER DRIVE
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33142
FOB Terms: DEST-P



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 15

Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 800-622-6477

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
FRED ORIG 305-633-4677 800-622-6477 305-638-5284 FREDO@HYDRAULICSALES.COM

32. Vendor Name: BENNETT AUTO SUPPLY INC
DBA:
FEIN: 591732891
Suffix: 02
Street: 3141 SW 10TH STREET
City: POMP BCH
State: FL
Zip: 33069
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 800-766-5913

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
RON TOMICH 954-335-8716 800-766-5913 954-335-8834 RTOMICH@BENNETTAUTO.COM

33. Vendor Name: JACK LYONS TRUCK PARTS INC
DBA:
FEIN: 591897294
Suffix: 01
Street: 8482 NW 96 Street
City: Miami
State: FL
Zip: 33166-2033
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 16

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Jack L Lyons 786-5397523 - - jack3@jltp.com

34. Vendor Name: LJB EQUIPMENT SALES INC
DBA:
FEIN: 591987888
Suffix: 01
Street: 111 REED ROAD
City: LAKE PARK
State: FL
Zip: 33403
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
LAWRENCE J. 
BONDONESE SR.

561-848-2646 - 561-848-2561 LARRYSR@LJBFL.NET

35. Vendor Name: D & L AUTO & MARINE SUPPLIES INC
DBA:
FEIN: 592033463
Suffix: 01
Street: 5601 NW 79 AVENUE
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33166
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 800-793-7167

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
ELEODORO 
AGUERO

305-593-0560 800-793-7167 305-593-0556 LEDO53@BELLSOUTH.NET

36. Vendor Name: RECHTIEN INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS INC
DBA:
FEIN: 592044408



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 17

Suffix: 01
Street: 7227 NW 74TH AVE.
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33166
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 800-654-2383

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
GILBERTO 
ENRIQUEZ

305-888-0111 800-654-2383 305-885-9230 GENRIQUEZ@RECHTIEN.COM

37. Vendor Name: RICHARDS TRACTORS & IMPLEMENTS INC
DBA:
FEIN: 592081016
Suffix: 01
Street: 1995 NE 8 STREET
City: HOMESTEAD
State: FL
Zip: 33030
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
KYLE  R WINGO JR 305-2478711 - 305-2473629 kwingo@ritrac.com

38. Vendor Name: DIESEL POWER & INJECTION INC
DBA:
FEIN: 592139846
Suffix: 01
Street: 7741 N.W. 53 ST.
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33166
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 18

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
JAMES HAAS -
PRESIDEN

305-592-7070 - 305-592-5936 DSLPWR7743@AOL.COM

39. Vendor Name: GULFSTREAM SCALE COMPANY INC
DBA:
FEIN: 592348726
Suffix: 01
Street: 7547 GARDEN ROAD SUITE 19
City: RIVIERA BEACH
State: FL
Zip: 33404
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
RICHARD 
BERTRAND

561-844-7177 - 561-863-1723 RICHARD@GULFSTREAMSCALE.COM

40. Vendor Name: ROSE SPRING CORPORATION
DBA:
FEIN: 592723490
Suffix: 01
Street: 7340 NW 70TH ST
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33166
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 19

Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Enrique  Vinas 305-8855715 - - Ubolts2@rosespring.com

41. Vendor Name: PANTROPIC POWER INC
DBA:
FEIN: 592749643
Suffix: 03
Street: 8205 NW 58 ST
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33166
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
ROLANDO COLL 305-592-4944 - 305-477-1943 ROLANDO_COLL@PANTROPIC.COM

42. Vendor Name: TIM HALPIN EQUIPMENT CORP
DBA:
FEIN: 592796492
Suffix: 01
Street: 5670 NW 78TH AVENUE
City: DORAL
State: FL
Zip: 33166
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 800-842-5746

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
TIMOTHY S HALPIN 305-591-3164 800-842-5746 305-592-1732 TSHALPIN@AOL.COM

43. Vendor Name: NEXTRAN CORPORATION
DBA: NEXTRAN TRUCK CENTER MIAMI
FEIN: 593139839
Suffix: 01
Street: 6801 NW 74 AVENUE
City: MIAMI
State: FL



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 20

Zip: 33166
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 800-964-6225

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
FRANCISCO 
BLANCO, GEN. MGR.

305-883-8506 800-964-6225 305-883-5125 FBLANCO@NEXTRANCORP.COM

44. Vendor Name: ENVIRONMENTAL PRODUCTS GROUP INC
DBA:
FEIN: 593757718
Suffix: 03
Street: 2525 CLARCONA ROAD
City: APOPKA
State: FL
Zip: 32703
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 800-7223559

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
JEFFREY H HAASE 407-7980004 800-7223559 407-7980014 JHAASE@EPOFC.COM

45. Vendor Name: TPH ACQUISITION LLLP
DBA: PARTS HOUSE
FEIN: 611436406
Suffix: 01
Street: 13230 NW 45th Avenue
City: OPA LOCKA
State: FL
Zip: 33054
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 21

Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Albert A Montaner 786-2825912 - 305-6254486 amontaner@thepartshouse.com

46. Vendor Name: MOTION INDUSTRIES INC.
DBA: Hydraulic Supply Company
FEIN: 630251578
Suffix: 03
Street: 7202 NW 25th Street
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33122
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Nick Godinez 800-5079651 - 954-8459524 sales@hydraulic-supply.com

47. Vendor Name: ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC
DBA:
FEIN: 630362926
Suffix: 01
Street: 2570 Old Okeechobee Rd
City: West Palm Beach
State: FL
Zip: 33409
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Jenny   Carlson 561-5370347 - - Jenny.Carlson@altec.com

48. Vendor Name: KVP ENTERPRISES INC
DBA: EXPERT DIESEL



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 22

FEIN: 650088563
Suffix: 02
Street: 4700 OAKES RD
City: FORT LAUDERDALE
State: FL
Zip: 33314
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 800-940-5200

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
KAREN PUTTER 954-583-2400 800-940-5200 954-583-2085 KP@CUMMINSEXPERT.COM

49. Vendor Name: SOUTH FLORIDA NEW HOLLAND EQUIPMENT CORP
DBA: FORTRAC
FEIN: 650152633
Suffix: 03
Street: 1995 NE 8TH STREET
City: HOMESTEAD
State: FL
Zip: 33033
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
KYLE WINGO 305-247-1321 - 305-248-3039 KWINGO@RITRAC.COM

50. Vendor Name: ALL DADE LAWNMOWERS INC
DBA:
FEIN: 650193479
Suffix: 01
Street: 1495 NW 111 Ave
City: Miami
State: FL
Zip: 33172-1900
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 23

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
David F Torrente 305-2237884 - 305-5597441 david@alldadelawnmower.com

51. Vendor Name: SSES INC
DBA: SOUTHERN SEWER EQUIPMENT SALES
FEIN: 650267110
Suffix: 02
Street: 3409 INDUSTRIAL 27 ST
City: FT PIERCE
State: FL
Zip: 34946
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 800-7824134

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
DREW DENMON 772-5956940 800-7824134 772-5959171 info@southernsewer.com

52. Vendor Name: NATIONAL AUTO PARTS WAREOUSE INC.
DBA:
FEIN: 650279358
Suffix: 01
Street: 11150 N.W. 32ND AVE
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33167-3301
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 800-3440368

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
ISAAC  MISHAEL 305-2189734 800-3440368 305-9537291 isaac@enationalperformance.com



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 24

53. Vendor Name: ADVANTAGE GOLF CARS INC
DBA:
FEIN: 650286893
Suffix: 01
Street: 13161 NW 43 AVE
City: OPA LOCKA
State: FL
Zip: 33054
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 877-879-2436

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
CLINT B GRIFFIN 305-769-2274 877-879-2436 305-769-1805 SALES@ADVANTAGEGOLFCARS.COM

54. Vendor Name: ALTEKCO INC
DBA:
FEIN: 650390936
Suffix: 01
Street: 8340 NW 70 STREET
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33166
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
BOB HANDY/PRES 305-499-9797 - 305-499-9953 ALTEKCO@BELLSOUTH.NET

55. Vendor Name: PETERSONS HARLEY DAVIDSON OF MIAMI LLC
DBA:
FEIN: 650418864
Suffix: 02
Street: 19400 NW 2ND AVENUE
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33169
FOB Terms: DEST-P



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 25

Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 800-5452561

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
EMILY WARDELL 305-6514811 800-5452561 305-6538006 emilyw@miamiharley.com

56. Vendor Name: TRUCKMAX INC
DBA: TRUCKMAX
FEIN: 650731268
Suffix: 02
Street: 6000 NW 77TH COURT
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33166
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: 888-815-1900

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
ROBERT J DOLLAR 305-777-9000 888-815-1900 305-777-9077 BDOLLAR@TRUCKMAX.COM

57. Vendor Name: PALMETTO FORD TRUCK SALES INC
DBA: PALMETTO TRUCK CENTER
FEIN: 650736564
Suffix: 02
Street: 7245 NW 36 ST
City: MIAMI
State: FL
Zip: 33166
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 26

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
David Yglesias 305-5923673 - - INFO@PALMETTOTRUCK.COM

58. Vendor Name: SUNBELT HYDRAYLICS & EQUIPMENT INC
DBA: SUNBELT WASTE EQUIPMENT
FEIN: 650742385
Suffix: 02
Street: 2201 NW 22ND STREET
City: POMPANO BEACH
State: FL
Zip: 33069
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
MARIO P CHAVEZ 561-2748505 - 561-2748506 OFFICE@SUNBELTWASTE.COM

59. Vendor Name: SBHI INC
DBA:
FEIN: 650742385
Suffix: 03
Street: 2201 NW 22ND STREET
City: POMPANO BEACH
State: FL
Zip: 33069
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
MARIO P CHAVEZ 561-2748505 - 561-2748506

60. Vendor Name: OLD DOMINION BRUSH COMPANY, INC
DBA:
FEIN: 814164227
Suffix: 01
Street: 5118 Glen Alden Dr.



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 27

City: Henrico
State: VA
Zip: 23231
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Brandy N Vaughan 800-4469823 - - BVaughan@odbco.com

61. Vendor Name: DOBBS EQUIPMENT, LLC
DBA:
FEIN: 822505079
Suffix: 01
Street: 2730 S. Falkenburg Road
City: Tampa
State: FL
Zip: 33578
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Rafael   Valdez 786-2992879 - - rafael.valdes@dobbsequipment.com

62. Vendor Name: ALTA ENTERPRISES LLC
DBA: ALTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT FLORIDA LLC 844204032 disregard
FEIN: 823166837
Suffix: 01
Street: 5210 Reese Road
City: Davie
State: FL
Zip: 33314
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures



Bid No. fb-00399 Award Sheet

Page 28

SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Eny G Sanchez 954-5814744 - 954-5830318 esanchez@altaequipfl.com

63. Vendor Name: CRANE EQUIPMENT MFG CORP
DBA:
FEIN: 930985007
Suffix: 01
Street: 33740 SEAVEY LOOP
City: EUGENE
State: OR
Zip: 974059602
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment 
Terms:

NET30

Toll Phone: -

Local Vendor:
Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
MIKE 
KOGUTKIEWICZ -
PRESIDEN

541-746-9681 - 541-746-8928 MIKE@GRIZZLYCRANES.COM

SECTION #7 – ITEMS AWARDED

Details:
Please see attached roadmap

Item # Description Qty. Unit Price
No Items Awarded $

SECTION #8 – ADDITIONAL NOTES

Error! Bookmark not defined.



           

Meeting Date: August 8, 2022 

 

To:   The Honorable Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell and Members of the City Council 

 

Via:   William Alonso, City Manager/Finance Director 

    

From:   Armando Guzman, Chief of Police 

    

Subject: L-Tron Magnetic Scanners for Police Fleet - LETF Purchase 
 

Recommendation:     Recommendation by the Police Department that Council authorize the issuance of a 

Purchase Order to L-Tron Corporation, as a sole source provider (letter attached), in an 

amount not to exceed $4,495.08, for 12 L-Tron 4910LR Microphone Styles Driver 

License Reader Kits with Magnetic Mounting Kit, as these funds qualify for expenditure 

from the Police Law Enforcement Trust Fund, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the 

City Code 
 

Discussion/Analysis: These driver’s license scanners are used for e-citation and incident reporting to 

electronically capture the information on the front of a driver’s license. Officers can 

instantly scan the barcode with the 4910LR Driver’s License Scanner and the information 

will automatically populate into the traffic citation or incident report being filled out on 

your in-car computer. The 4910LR DL reader is purpose built from the voice of law 

enforcement, created directly by collaborating with state and local Law Enforcement 

agencies. The 4910LR-152-LTRK kit contains all that is needed to install and connect the 

compact, radio microphone-style scanner to the USB Port of the vehicles’ computer. 

Please see attached Quote #LTCQ23195 and sole source letter from L-Tron Corporation.   

 

Submission Date and Time:    07/27/2022 10:55am  
 

Submitted by: 
 

 

Department:  Police Department 

 

Prepared by:  Ariadna Quintana                      

 

 

Attachments:       Yes          No 

 

 

Budgeted/Funded      Yes          No 

 

Approved by (sign as applicable): 
 

 

Dept. Head:   

  

 

Procurement:                                   

                               

 

Asst. City Mgr.:   

 

 

City Manager:   

 

 

 

Funding: 
 

                         Law Enforcement Trust Funds- 

Dept./ Desc.:               Operating Supplies 

                           

Account No.:   650-2010-521.52-00  

 

Additional Funding:               N/A 

 
                                                                           

Amount previously approved:  $             N/A 

                                                       

                                                             

                       Current request:  $                 4,495.08 

 

              Total vendor amount:  $                 4,495.08 

 





RESOLUTION NO. 2022-   
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, APPROVING 
THE PURCHASE OF TWELVE L-TRON 4910LR 
MICROPHONE STYLE DRIVER’S LICENSE READER KITS 
WITH MAGNETIC MOUNTING KITS FROM L-TRON 
CORPORATION FOR THE CITY’S POLICE DEPARTMENT 
IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $4,495.08 UTILIZING 
THE CITY’S LAW ENFORCEMENT TRUST FUNDS (LETF); 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Miami Springs (the “City”) Police Department (the 

“Department”) is in need of twelve L-Tron 4910LR Microphone Styles Driver’s License 

Reader Kits with Magnetic Mounting Kits (the “Equipment”) to provide additional services 

for the safety of the City’s residents and visitors and facilitate the provision of day-to-day 

operations of the Department; and 

WHEREAS, L-Tron Corporation (the “Vendor”) is the sole provider of the 

Equipment and has provided the quote attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “Quote”); and 

WHEREAS, the City Manager recommends that the purchase of the Equipment 

be deemed exempt from competitive bidding procedures of the City Code pursuant to 

Section 31-11(E)(6)(c) of the City Code as a sole source purchase; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 932.7055, Florida Statutes, the Department may 

utilize funds deposited into its Law Enforcement Trust Fund (“LETF”) for expenditures 

such as school resource officers, crime prevention, safe neighborhoods, drug abuse 

education and prevention programs, or for other law enforcement purposes (including 

providing additional equipment), provided that the proposed expenditures are approved 

by the municipal governing body and are not used to meet the normal operating expenses 

of the Department; and 

WHEREAS, consistent with Section 932.7055, Florida Statutes, the City’s Chief of 

Police has provided a written certification that the purchase of the Equipment qualifies as 

an authorized LETF expenditure; and 



Res. No. 22-   
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 31-11(E)(6)(c) of the City Code, the City Council 

desires to approve the purchase of the Equipment from the Vendor consistent with the 

Quote in an amount not to exceed $4,495.08 utilizing the City’s LETF; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are confirmed, adopted, and 

incorporated herein and made a part hereof by reference. 

Section 2. Approval. That the City Council hereby approves the purchase of 

the Equipment from the Vendor pursuant to Section 31-11(E)(6)(c) of the City Code.  

Section 3. Authorization. That the City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to execute any purchase order or required documentation for the purchases 

described in this Resolution, subject to approval by the City Attorney as to form, content, 

and legal sufficiency, and to expend budgeted City LETF funds in an amount not to 

exceed $4,495.08. 

Section 4. Effective Date.  That this Resolution shall be effective immediately 

upon adoption.  

 The foregoing Resolution was offered by     who moved its 

adoption.  The motion was seconded by     and upon being put to a vote, the 

vote was as follows: 

Vice Mayor Dr. Walter Fajet    
Councilman Bob Best     
Councilwoman Jacky Bravo    
Councilman Dr. Victor Vazquez     
Mayor Maria Puente Mitchell    

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of August, 2022. 

 
 
 
              
      MARIA PUENTE MITCHELL 
      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 



Res. No. 22-   
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 
 
        
ERIKA GONZALEZ, MMC  
CITY CLERK 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 
FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS ONLY: 
 
 
        
WEISS SEROTA HELFMAN COLE & BIERMAN, P.L. 
CITY ATTORNEY 





 

7911 Lehigh Crossing. 

Suite 6 

Victor 

New York 

14564 

 

(585) 383-0050 

fax: (585) 383-0701 

 

http://www.L-Tron.com 

http://L-TronDirect.com 

        sales@L-Tron.com 

 

Wednesday, July 20th 2022 
 

Ariadna Quintana 

Miami Springs Police Department 
201 Westward Dr 
Miami Springs, FL 33166 
 
Hello Ariadna, 
 
L-Tron Corporation has developed the 4910LR Law Enforcement purpose built imaging 
scanner based on input from the Law Enforcement Community. Each generation of 
scanner has added new or enhanced features as a result of user input. L-Tron has 
worked in the electronic citation and accident reporting space for over fifteen years.  
During this time we developed a list of requirements which were common for Law 
Enforcement applications: 
 

• Must read AAMVA PDF-417 drivers licenses quickly and easily 

• The imaging scanner must store securely and safely in a patrol car environment 

• Space is at a premium, any device must be small and compact 

• Must be intuitive, and not distract the officer from his surroundings 

• Images must provide useable attachments for signatures, false or fake ID 
documents, fingerprints, hand drawn sketches or statements, or mug shots 

 
The 4910LR was developed specifically to meet these requirements.  We worked 
closely with Honeywell to customize their image engine to function as a close focus, 
compact High Performance 2D imaging scanner. We included customer specific 
imaging commands, a comfortable and protective boot and a custom microphone style 
mounting system. These enhancements significantly improve the usability of the device 
in a patrol vehicle environment. 
 
The 4910LR is the only compact hand held 2D imaging scanner which is designed to 
mount to a traditional microphone hanging clip. 
 
The 4910LR is available exclusively from L-Tron Corporation. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
RAD DeRose 
 
President 



 

Meeting Date:           8/8/2022  

 

To:   The Honorable Mayor Maria P. Mitchell and Members of the City Council 

 

Via:   William Alonso, City Manager/Finance Director 

    

From:   Jorge Fonseca, IT Director 

    

Subject: Tyler Technologies 
RECOMMENDATION: Recommendation by Information Technology that Council authorize the City 

Manager to renew an agreement with Tyler Technologies for Executime employee time keeping software 

and expend budgeted funds in an amount not to exceed $13,923.93, for FY21/22 and an amount not to 

exceed budgeted funds for future fiscal years.  

 

DISCUSSION:  Certain City departments utilize touchless time-clocks (the “Hardware”) at City facilities 

(e.g., Golf, Public Works, Aquatic and Recreation). The Hardware operates with the Executime cloud-based 

time keeping software (also known as the punch in and out software system) (the “Software”). 

 

On December 13, 2018, the City entered into an agreement with Central Square d/b/a Superion, LLC for 

the Executime Software. In 2019, Central Square informed the City that it would no longer provide the 

Executime Software and would replace it with a new software called "Time Clock Plus." The City evaluated 

the effect of switching to Central Square’s new “Time Clock Plus” software, which was not compatible 

with the City’s existing hardware. The City determined that it would have required the City to purchase 

four new time clocks at approximately $3,500 each, adding additional unnecessary expenses. On February 

5, 2020, Central Square issued Amendment 1 to its existing contract with the City, deducting the fee for the 

Executime software that they would no longer be providing, resulting in the annual contract amount with 

Central Square changing from $129,909/annually to $120,391/annually.  

 

As a result of Central Square’s software changes, in October 2019, the City entered into an agreement to 

purchase the Executime Software from Tyler Technologies, the company that originally provided the City 

with its time-clock Hardware. The agreement with Tyler Technologies was for an initial one-year term and 

provides for annual renewals unless terminated.  

 

On December 14, 2020, upon a recommendation from the City’s IT Department, the City Council waived 

the competitive bid process in the best interests of the City and approved an expenditure to Tyler 

Technologies, in an amount not to exceed $11,892, for the Executime Software, as funds were budgeted in 

the FY20/21 Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code. 

 

At this time, consistent with the prior approval of the agreement with Tyler Technologies, it is 

recommended that the City Council authorize the Manager to renew the agreement for the Software with 

Tyler Technologies on a yearly basis, subject to budgeted funds. For the current fiscal year (FY 21/22), the 

budgeted funds are not to exceed $13,923.93. It is anticipated that the cost of the Software will be budgeted 

for future fiscal years unless the agreement with Tyler Technologies is terminated.  

Submission Date and Time:    8/3/2022 3:52 PM____  

Submitted by: 
Department:  Information Technology 

 

Prepared by:  Zuzell Murguido        

Attachments:        Yes         No 

Budgeted/ Funded:     Yes          No 

 

Approved by (sign as applicable): 
Dept. Head:   

 

Procurement:                                   

                              

Asst. City Mgr.:   

 

City Manager:   

 

 

Funding: 
Dept./ Desc.:  Information Tech Contractual Svc 

 

Account No.: 001-5301-513-34-00           

 

Additional Funding:  N/A 

Amount previously approved:  $       0 

 

                       Current request:  $       13,923.93 

 

              Total vendor amount:  $        

 





























































           

Meeting Date: 8/8/2022  

 

To:   The Honorable Mayor Maria Mitchell and Members of the City Council 

 

Via:   William Alonso, City Manager/Fin. Director  

    

From:   Lazaro Garaboa, Public Works Director 

    

Subject: Blanket Purchase Order Increase – Thermal Concepts 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Recommendation by Public Works that Council approves an increase to the 

existing open blanket purchase order #220065 to Thermal Concepts, in the amount of $14,000.00, 

approved under the authority of the City Manager, William Alonso, as an emergency procurement 

purchase, for maintenance and repairs for various air conditioning units – city wide. 

 

DISCUSSION:   The fund increase currently being requested is due to a recent unanticipated emergency 

repair for the air-conditioning unit located at the Miami Springs Golf and Country Club, which said 

invoice totals approximately $9,268.29. In addition to this repair, the Public Works department is also 

requesting additional funds in the amount of $4,731.71, for a total of $14,000.00, for multiple 

unanticipated future repairs, if any, for various air conditioning units located throughout all City facilities 

which may or may not occur prior to the end of this fiscal year.  

 

Spent in FY: 20/21 $6,797.44 

Spent in FY: 21/22 to date $7,946.82  

 

 

Submission Date and Time:    7/22/2022 2:25 PM____  
 

Submitted by: 
 

 

Department:  Public Works 

 

Prepared by:  Rachel Buckner 

 

 

Attachments:        Yes          No 

 

 

Budgeted/ Funded:     Yes          No 

 

Approved by (sign as applicable): 
 

 

Dept. Head:   

  

 

Procurement:                                   

                               

 

Asst. City Mgr.:   

 

 

City Manager:   

 

 

Funding: 
 

 

Dept./ Desc.:  City Hall, Golf, Senior Center, PW 

 

Account No.:    Varies by Department  

 

Additional Funding:        

 

 

Amount previously approved:  $       0 

 

                       Current request:  $      14,000.00 

 

              Total vendor amount:  $      14,000.00 

 

 



 
 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Mitchell and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM: Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk  
 
VIA:  Juan D. Garcia, CMC, Deputy City Clerk 
 
DATE: August 8, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: General Employee Retirement System – New Board member 

appointment 
 
 
******************************************************************************************************* 
 
Board member Elain Pons resigned from the General Employee Retirement System Board 
creating a vacancy on the five-member Board. Board member Pons was appointed by the 
City Council to the Board on January 9, 2017.  
 
In accordance with § 35-05(B)(1) of the Code of Ordinance, Council appoints one trustee 
to the Board. The term when it becomes vacant.  
 



 

 

 
    Created: 2021-12-01 14:28:05 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 35) 

 
Page 3 of 39 

(S) Retirement system or system. The City of Miami Springs employee's retirement system, created and 
established by §§ 35-01—35-45.  

(T) USERRA. Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act (P.L. 103-353).  

(Code 1962, § 7A-44; amend. Ord. 244, passed 2-22-60; amend. Ord. 595-76, passed 12-31-76; amend. Ord. 621-
78, passed 8-28-78; amend. Ord. 710-86, passed 2-10-86; amend. Ord. 1080-2015, passed 5-27-15 ) 

Sec. 35-05. Board of Trustees created; membership. 

(A) There is created a Board of Trustees in whom is vested the power and authority to administer, manage, and 
operate the retirement system, and to construe and make effective the provisions of §§ 35-01—35-45.  

(B) The board shall consist of five trustees as follows:  

(1) One person to be selected by the council.  

(2) The City Manager.  

(3) Two members of the retirement system who shall be elected by the general members.  

(4) One member to be appointed by the other four trustees.  

(Code 1962, § 7A-45; amend. Ord. 244, passed 2-22-60; amend, Ord. 573, passed 3-24-75; amend. Ord. 575-76, 
passed 2-23-76; amend. Ord. 595-76, passed 12-31-76) 

Sec. 35-06. Terms of office of board. 

The trustee provided for in § 35-05(B)(1) shall serve as trustee at the pleasure of the council. The City 
Manager shall serve by virtue of the position held by him. At the first election provided for in § 35-05(B)(3), the 
term of office of the general member trustees shall expire June 30, 1978. Thereafter the term of office of the 
trustees provided for in § 35-05(B)(3) shall be four years. Each trustee shall continue to serve until his successor 
has qualified for the office of trustee. The trustee provided for in § 35-05(B)(4) shall serve at the pleasure of a 
majority of the remaining trustees.  

(Code 1962, § 7A-46; amend. Ord. 244, passed 2-22-60; amend. Ord. 573, passed 3-24-75; amend. Ord. 575-76, 
passed 2-23-76; amend. Ord. 595-76, passed 12-31-76) 

Sec. 35-07. Oath of office. 

Each trustee shall, within ten days from and after his appointment or election as trustee, as the case may be, 
take the oath of office prescribed in § 39 of the City of Miami Springs Charter, as amended.  

(Code 1962, § 7A-47; amend. Ord. 244, passed 2-22-60) 

Sec. 35-08. Vacancy on Board of Trustees. 

In the event a trustee fails to attend two consecutive meetings of the Board of Trustees, unless in each case 
excused for cause by the remaining trustees attending the meetings, or in the event a trustee who is in the employ 
of the City leaves such employment, he shall be considered to have resigned from the board, and the board shall, 
by resolution, declare his office of trustee vacated as of the date of adoption of the resolution. If a vacancy occurs 
in the office of trustee, the vacancy shall be filled for the unexpired term, in the same manner as the office was 
previously filled.  


	Agenda Summary - August 8, 2022
	Agenda Summary p. 2
	Agenda Summary p. 3
	4B Lobby Artist for August 2022
	6A June 27, 2022 Minutes
	6B July 20, 2022 Minutes
	8A Ordinance - Gateway Revisions
	9A Computer Electric - Scoreboards
	9B BA Phase 3 of SRP Project
	9C ProEnergy Fuel
	9D LTron Police Equipment
	9E Tyler Technologies for Time Keeping Equipment
	9F Thermal Concepts
	12A Council Appointment of Resident to General Employee Pension Board 



